
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD A
MEETING AT THE GILA COUNTY COURTHOUSE, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ HEARING ROOM, 1400 EAST
ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING
BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV).  THE MEETING IS
ALSO TELEVISED TO THE GILA COUNTY COMPLEX, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' CONFERENCE ROOM,
610 E. HIGHWAY 260, PAYSON, ARIZONA.  

NOTE:  Per the most recent guidelines from the federal government regarding COVID-19 and
to protect citizens, no citizens will be allowed in the Board of Supervisors' hearing room at
the Globe Courthouse or at the County Complex, Board of Supervisors' conference room in
Payson.  The only exception to this statement is for public hearings.  Citizens may attend the
public hearing in person, one at a time, in Globe or in Payson to provide comments.  A face
mask must be worn while in the building; however, it may be removed while addressing the
Board of Supervisors.

Citizens may watch the Board meeting live-streamed at:  
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkCHWVqrI5AmJKbvYbO-k2A/live

Citizens may submit written comments related to the November 3rd Regular Meeting agenda
by no later than 5 p.m. on Monday, November 2nd, by emailing to the Clerk of the Board at
msheppard@gilacountyaz.gov or calling 928-402-8757.  Citizens may also submit written
comments during the meeting through YouTube.  Please include the meeting date, agenda
item number, your name and residence address in the email.

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2020 - 10:00 A.M.
             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

INVOCATION
 

 

2. PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A.   Presentation of information on the University of Arizona's
Cooperative Extension forest health and horticulture
programs. (Chris Jones)

 

B.   Presentation regarding Gila County financial data as of
September 30, 2020, as it compares to the fiscal year 2021
Gila County Budget and fiscal year 2020 year-to-date
performance. (Maryn Belling) 

 

3. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Agreement

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkCHWVqrI5AmJKbvYbO-k2A/live


A.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Agreement
between San Carlos Apache Tribe and Gila County for
Sheriff's Office Employee Services at various roadblocks
along Highway 70 within the exterior boundaries of the San
Carlos Apache Reservation for the purpose of providing
police-related services including security beginning May 19,
2020, through June 22, 2020, unless extended by the
parties. (Sarah White) 

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve the use of a
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement between the Mohave
Educational Services Cooperative and Kimley-Horn and
Associates, Inc. (Contract No. 17T-Kimley-0510) in an
amount not to exceed $124,049; and authorize the
Chairman's signature on the Contract Agreement for
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. to provide design services
and plans, specifications, and an estimate for construction
regarding the Payson Regional Drainage Project. (Daren
Frank)

 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve a request
submitted by the Gila County Public Health Department
that the annual fees for the calendar year 2021
Environmental Health permits for businesses directly
affected by the Governor's COVID-19 benchmark
operational restrictions be reduced by 25%. (Michael
O'Driscoll)

 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.
1 to Contract No. 07012020-21 between the Arizona
Community Action Association d/b/a Wildfire and the Gila
County Community Services Department, whereby Utility
Repair Replacement Deposit (URRD) funds will increase by
$75,000 for a total allocation of $86,410; and Amendment
No. 2, whereby APS Crisis Bill Assistance funds will
increase by $6,110 for a total allocation of $30,050 and
URRD funds will increase by $25,000 for a total allocation
of $111,410, which will be used to provide weatherization
services, utility repair and replacement, utility deposits, and



bill assistance to eligible citizens residing in Gila County for
the period of July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2021. 
(Malissa Buzan)

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.
1 to Funding Agreement No. 214-20 between the Arizona
Department of Housing and the Gila County Community
Services Department, Housing Services to provide an
increase of $6,344 in Administrative Funds and $72,850 in
Project Funds for a total of $79,194 in Low-Income Home
Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) CARES Act funding to
be used to provide weatherization services to eligible
citizens residing in Gila County for the period of July 1,
2020 through June 30, 2021. (Malissa Buzan)

 

F.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an
Intergovernmental Agreement with Pinal County Youth
Justice Center to house and treat Gila County detained
juveniles for the period January 1, 2021 through December
31, 2021, with automatic one-year renewals up to nine
years per Arizona Revised Statute § 11-952 (J). (Mary
Springer/Steve Lessard)

 

G.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve the budgeted
and unbudgeted inter-fund transfers for FY 2020. (Maryn
Belling)

 

H.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve the Chairman's
signature on the letter dated November 3, 2020 to the
Chairman of the Yavapai-Apache Nation Tribal Council
requesting assistance with improvements to the Bob Bear
Trail at Fossil Creek. (Woody Cline)

 

I.   Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for
the purchase of Assessor's tax parcel number 101-07-185A
and, if accepted, authorize the Chairman's signature on the
Quit Claim Deed. (Marian Sheppard)

 



4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the
Consent Agenda will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any member of the
Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Approval of Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. 072117 with
Jani-Serv, Inc. to extend the contract term to provide
janitorial services for various County facilities in southern
Gila County for the period of November 7, 2020, through
November 6, 2021, at an annual cost not to exceed
$112,179.08.

 

B.   Approval of the Board of Supervisors' October 20, 2020
meeting minutes.

 

C.   Acknowledgment of the September 2020 monthly activity
report submitted by the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.

 

D.   Acknowledgment of the September 2020 monthly activity report
submitted by the Globe Regional Constable's Office

 

E.   Acknowledgment of the September 2020 monthly activity
report submitted by the Payson Regional Constable's Office

 

F.   Acknowledgment of the September 2020 monthly activity
report submitted by the Recorder's Office. 

 

G.   Acknowledgment of the September 2020 monthly activity
report submitted by the Globe Regional Justice of the
Peace's Office.

 

H.   Acknowledgment of the September 2020 monthly activity
report submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the
Peace's Office.

 

5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for  



5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for
public benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of
Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the
Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute
§38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors may
respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the
Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and
decision at a future date.

 

 

6. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and
the County Manager may present a brief summary of
current events.  No action may be taken on information
presented.

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING.



   
ARF-6247     Presentation     2. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the

Board
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
University of Arizona Cooperative Extension Programs

Background Information
The University of Arizona offers many services through its Cooperative
Extension offices. The Cooperative Extension Service is in more than 100
colleges and universities that comprise the nation's Land-Grant University
System; it is in all 50 states and U.S. Trust Territories; Cooperative
Extension has an office in or near most of the nation's approximately
3,000 counties; and it has support from more than 600,000 volunteers
nationwide, impacting 6.5 million young people in 4-H. In Gila County,
there is a Cooperative Extension office in Globe, Payson, and San Carlos.
Cooperative Extension program areas include agriculture and range
management, animal science, natural resources, 4-H youth development,
family consumer health science, horticulture, and forest health.

On February 18, 2020, Ashley Dixon, Family Consumer Health Science
Agent, provided the Board with a presentation.

On May 5, 2020, Renee Carstens, 4-H Agent, provided the Board with a
presentation.

On August 17, 2020, Ashley Hall, Range Monitoring Agent, provided the
Board with a presentation.

Evaluation
For many years, the Gila County Board of Supervisors has budgeted
funds to assist the Gila County Cooperative Extension programs.
Cooperative Extension faculty recently met with the County Manager and
Deputy County Manager and it was decided that the Board of Supervisors
and the public would benefit from a more in-depth presentation of the
Cooperative Extension program areas and needs on a quarterly basis.



Conclusion
This will be the fourth quarterly presentation of Gila County Cooperative
Extension programs. Chris Jones, Forest Health/Horticulture Agent, will
provide information on the Forest Health Program and Horticulture
Program.

Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
Presentation of information on the University of Arizona's Cooperative
Extension forest health and horticulture programs. (Chris Jones)

Attachments
Slide Presentation



Chris Jones, 
Gila County Extension Agent

University of Arizona Cooperative Extension

2020 Program Update



Extension Program Areas

Forest Health
Watershed Partnership

Wildland Urban Interface

Horticulture
Master Gardener Classes and 
Volunteers

Clientele Support



Pandemic Adaptation: 
Weekly Webinars
Garden and Country Extension Webinar Series



Garden and Country 
Extension Webinars: 
Thursdays at 11am



Cobre Valley Watershed Forum

Third Annual Cobre Valley Water Forum:  
Agenda Overview 

 
Day 1: November 12 

9:00 Welcome 

9:30  Keynote: Role of wildland fire and changing fire regimes around 

communities 

10:00  Forest to Faucet: How forests impact the watershed 
What's going on with our local forests and how might future changes impact 

watershed health and water resources 

10:45 Breakout Rooms: What we heard 

11:00 Forest to Vibrant Community: How forests impact human health 
Examples of local work in the Cobre Valley to improve the health of our urban 
forest and uplands 

12:00 See you tomorrow 

 

Day 2: November 13 
9:00 Welcome and Recap 

9:15 Keynote: This is what it means to be a fire-adapted community 

9:35 Panel Discussion: Comparing lessons of mitigating and responding to wildfires 
Shed light on risks associated with the Wildland Urban Interface (WUI), impacts of 
wildfires to our communities and economic activities, and steps to become fire adapted 
for long-term watershed health 

10:45 Getting behind a project: What will it take and how do I fit in? 

In breakout rooms, experts and citizens will formulate how we can put these 
lessons into action locally, focusing on specific projects, available resources, and 

innovations  

11:30 Closing Remarks: How do we move forward 

12:00 Adjourn 
 

 



Climate Master Extension 
Outreach Research Project

• USDA NIFA Grant with NMSU awarded in 2017: $113,998

• AGR298 Climate Science Classes in Payson and Globe: 2018

• Focus Groups held in Payson and Globe: 2019

• Final Report: 2020



Master Gardening Classes at 
Gila Community College



Projects  & Clientele 
Support



   
ARF-6304     Presentation     2. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Submitted For: Maryn Belling, Budget Manager 
Submitted By: Maryn Belling, Budget Manager
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Presentation of Gila County financial data as it compares to the fiscal year
2021 Gila County Budget and fiscal year 2020 year-to-date performance.

Background Information
At the request of Chairman Cline and the other members of the Gila
County Board of Supervisors, the Finance Department has analyzed the
year-to-date performance of both revenues and expenditures as compared
to the 2021 Fiscal Year Budget. This report contains General Fund fiscal
data as of September 30, 2020.

Throughout the year, the Finance Department prepares reports to
compare Gila County's income and expenses to the adopted budget. This
information is provided for both the Board of Supervisors and the general
public to strengthen our communication and transparency efforts. We
welcome feedback to improve the usefulness of the information. As we
continue to make improvements in software compatibility, we anticipate
being able to provide more timely data comparisons.

In addition, at the request of Chairman Cline and Member Supervisors
Humphrey and Martin, we maintain these reports for future inclusion in
the FY 2022 Budget Book.

Evaluation
Monthly Review Process- Monthly the Budget Manager reviews the
Countywide Budget Performance Report for both revenues and expenses.
By systematically evaluating each fund for its progress toward annual
revenue and expenditure targets, Finance is able to communicate well
with departmental leaders and keep notes for improving the preparation of
future years' budgets. When extraordinary items arise, or department
leaders have concerns about upcoming expenditures or revenues, Finance
works with departments and with the County Manager as appropriate to



ameliorate concerns, advocate strategically, and provide insight on past
decisions to ensure the vision for the current year's budget remains in
focus.

Ongoing Communication- This approach extends beyond monthly
Budget Performance Report review and includes: contract request
assessments, repair maintenance discussions, and providing full-service
communication about where items were budgeted so that we're
consistent. In addition, working with departments to understand the
timing of reimbursable grant-funded programs allows us to strategically
plan for year-end receivables and cash balances.

Conclusion
General Fund Revenue:
At the end of September 2020, Gila County’s General Fund Revenues
were at 9.92% of the annual budget. If Primary Property Taxes were
received at a constant rate throughout the year, we would expect revenue
on September 30, 2020, to be a quarter of a year’s revenue (i.e. 25%).

General Fund Expenditure:
General Fund Expenditures at 9/30/2020 are 21% of the budget and
$1,170,000 lower than First Quarter last year. YTD Data aligns with the
Gila County Strategic Plan priorities including Responsible Resource
Management, Robust Communication, and Safety.

Recommendation
Presentation regarding Gila County financial data as of September 30,
2020, as it compares to the fiscal year 2021 Gila County Budget and
fiscal year 2020 year-to-date performance.

Suggested Motion
Presentation regarding Gila County financial data as of September 30,
2020, as it compares to the fiscal year 2021 Gila County Budget and
fiscal year 2020 year-to-date performance. (Maryn Belling) 

Attachments
3 Months YTD Narrative
3 Months YTD Bar Graph



         Gila County  
         Finance Department 
         Mary Jane Springer, Finance Director 
          mspringer@gilacountyaz.gov 
          928-402-8516 

Monthly Variance Report  Page  1 

 

First Quarter Summary 

General Fund Revenue: 

At the end of September 2020, Gila County’s General Fund Revenues were at 9.92% of annual budget. If Primary 
Property Taxes were received at a constant rate throughout the year, we would expect revenue at September 30, 
2020 to be a quarter of a year’s revenue (i.e. 25%). 

Because we expect Primary Property Tax revenues twice a year, however; we expect to receive less than 10% of 
our budgeted revenue in the first calendar quarter of the fiscal year. For reference: Fiscal Year 2020 had 8.16% 
revenue receipts at September 30. 

General Fund Revenues are $384,000 more than 9/30/2020. The top 6 contributing revenue sources to the increase 
are:  

 27.27% County Excise Tax  20% Non-Business 
Licenses 

 13% ADEQ Reimbursement  

 11% Presidential Preference 
Election Reimbursement 

 11% Annual Bank Rebate 
for PCard transactions 

 15.6% Interest & Late Fees on 
Past Year Property Taxes 

Significant Revenue Categories 

 3040 – VLT – FY21 Collections 32% YTD - The FY20-21 VLT collections YTD are 
$454,925.19 of $1,413,773 annual budget. 

 3050 – Excise Tax – FY21 Collections 33% YTD - The FY20-21 General Fund portion of Excise 
Tax collections are $691,568.50 of $2,092,516 annual budget.  

 3360.10 – State Shared Sales Tax – FY21 Collections 14% - The FY20-21 State Shared Sales 
Tax collections are $791,099.36 of $5,597,767 annual budget.  

General Fund Expenditure – General Fund Expenditures at 9/30/2020 are 21% of budget and $1,170,000 lower 
than First Quarter last year. YTD Data align with the Gila County Strategic Plan priorities including Responsible 
Resource Management, Robust Communication, and Safety.  

Significant Expenditure Categories 

 Salaries, Wages, and Employee Benefits comprise 69.92% of year-to-date expenditures. Both 
are below target at 18% and 19% of budget respectively. 

 AHCCCS / ALTCS comprise 11.5% of year-to-date expenditures. There is a two-year lag 
between usage of indigent care services and financial impact to constituents in Arizona. This is 
consistent across all 15 counties.  

 



100% 100% 100% 100%

18%

23%
21%

9%

25% 25% 25% 25%

19%
23%

21%

7%

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

Salaries & EREs Operating Expenses Total Expenditures Revenue

2021 YTD Expenses & Revenues vs Budget
3 Months Ended

9-30-2020

Full Year Budget 2021 YTD Actual 3 Month Target 2020 YTD Actual



   
ARF-6322   Regular Agenda Item     3. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: FY 2021 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

May 19, 2020 through
June 22, 2020, unless
extended 

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Agreement between San Carlos Apache Tribe and Gila County for Sheriff's
Office Employee Services.

Background Information
The San Carlos Council has taken action to prevent and mitigate the
spread of the COVID-19 virus. As a result, the Tribe, through the San
Carlos Apache Police Department (SCAPD), has instituted roadblocks and
checkpoints of roads along highway 70, which is maintained and
controlled by the Tribe through the Bureau of Indian Affairs Road
Program.

Evaluation
The San Carlos Apache Tribe through the San Carlos Apache Police
Department requested the Gila County Sheriff's Office to station no more
than six (6) Deputies at various roadblocks along Highway 70 within the
exterior boundaries of the San Carlos Apache Reservation for the purpose
of providing police-related services including security. The San Carlos
Apache Tribe will reimburse the County $60.12 per hour per Deputy for
services rendered and $12.75 per hour per vehicle for a stationary
vehicle. The term of the Agreement is May 19, 2020, through June 22,
2020, unless extended by the parties. 

On an as-needed basis and by mutual written agreement (through emails)
by both parties, the Sheriff's Office has continued to provide Deputies on



the San Carlos Reservation to assist with roadblocks along Highway 70 as
outlined in the attached written agreement.  

Conclusion
he Gila County Sheriff's Office will provide no more than six (6) Deputies
to the San Carlos Apache Police Department for various roadblocks along
Highway 70 within the exterior boundaries of the San Carlos Apache
Reservation for a rate of $60.12 per hour per Deputy and $12.75 per hour
per vehicle for a stationary vehicle. The term of the Agreement is May 19,
2020, through June 22, 2020, unless extended by parties.

Recommendation
Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd recommends that the Gila County Board of
Supervisors approve this agreement between San Carlos Apache Tribe
and Gila County for Sheriff's Office Employee Services.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Agreement between San
Carlos Apache Tribe and Gila County for Sheriff's Office Employee
Services at various roadblocks along Highway 70 within the exterior
boundaries of the San Carlos Apache Reservation for the purpose of
providing police-related services including security beginning May 19,
2020, through June 22, 2020, unless extended by the parties. (Sarah
White) 

Attachments
Agreement 









   
ARF-6302   Regular Agenda Item     3. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Submitted For: Daren Frank, Facilities Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Facilities Management
Fiscal Year: 2021 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

10-20-20 to 07-31-21 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Approval to use Mohave Contract No. 17T–Kimley-0510 with Kimley-Horn
& Associates for the completion of design and engineering requirements
for the Payson Regional Drainage Project.

Background Information
On April 9, 2020, an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) was approved by
Gila County and the Town of Payson to provide for the design,
engineering, construction, maintenance, and funding of a regional
drainage project to provide the underground conveyance of surface runoff
water that comes across Frontier Street, including the corner of Frontier
Street and S.R. 87 to the American Gulch. The project’s objective is to
maximize the capacity of the new underground conveyance route
constrained only by budget and the obstruction of existing large sewer
lines.

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., the project engineer, submitted an
October 16, 2020 cost proposal for all design and construction
administration in the amount of $124,049.   The associated cost is higher
than the original estimated and IGA approved cost of $75,000.  In light of
this, the Town of Payson Council has authorized the Town staff to proceed
with the design at the higher cost of $124,049 at its meeting held on
October 22, 2020.  This action was communicated to Gila County through
an email from the Acting Town Manager on October 27, 2020.  As part of
the original scope and cost we had previously authorized Kimley Horn to
provide a design a not to exceed cost of $20,000.  This work was done to
get an estimate of construction cost and to continue design in a timely



get an estimate of construction cost and to continue design in a timely
manner. 

Utilizing the initial design effort, a cost estimate for the project has been
received and is estimated at $1,929,715.  This cost also exceeds the
parameters of the IGA with the Town of Payson.  The April 9, 2020 IGA
will be amended to reflect the Town of Payson’s responsibility for all
design and construction costs exceeding $500,000.  Town of Payson staff
will be presenting to their Town Council the amended IGA in November
and it will be presented to the Board of Supervisors for approval in
December 2020.

Kimley Horn will be required to provide a complete engineering design,
plan, and construction administration for the project.  The total cost is
$124,049 and includes the $20,000 previously authorized to generate the
construction cost estimate.

Evaluation
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. has the expertise to coordinate the
design, model the flow, and evaluate the hydraulics at the proposed
outlet. The County has previously worked with Kimley-Horn on various
projects including the Tonto Bridge project and the Regional Wastewater
Study.

Conclusion
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. has the experience, staff, and expertise
to coordinate the design; the cost of engineering will be credited to the
total of the proposed storm drainage system.

Recommendation
The Facilities Management Department Director recommends that the
Board approve the Mohave Cooperative Contract No. 17T-Kimley-0510
with Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., in an amount not to exceed the
total scope pricing of $124,049 (including the $20,000 spent for 30%
design plans) based on the provisions allowed and agreed in the IGA with
the Town of Payson dated April 9, 2020.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve the use of a Cooperative
Purchasing Agreement between the Mohave Educational Services
Cooperative and Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. (Contract No.
17T-Kimley-0510) in an amount not to exceed $124,049; and authorize
the Chairman's signature on the Contract Agreement for Kimley-Horn and
Associates, Inc. to provide design services and plans, specifications, and



an estimate for construction regarding the Payson Regional Drainage
Project. (Daren Frank)

Attachments
Contract Agreement 17T-KIMLEY-0510
Kimley-Horn and Associates Proposal2.pdf
Mohave Contract
TOP Design Approval Email



CONTRACT AGREEMENT  

 
 
 
 
 
Contract Name: 

 
 
 
 
Design and Engineering-Payson Regional Drainage 

 
 
 
 
Contract No.: 

 
 
 
Mohave Contract No. 17T-
KIMLEY-0510 

 
 
 

Statement of Purpose and Need (3-5 Sentences) Gila County wishes to utilize Kimley-Horn to for the completion of Design 
and Engineering Requirements associated with the Regional Drainage Project in Payson. All documents executed by the 
Mohave. Contract No. 17T-KIMLEY-0510, apply to this procurement between Gila County and Kimley-Horn & Associates.   
 
Immigration Clause: Contractor hereby warrants its compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that 

relate to its employees and A.R.S. § 23-214 (A). If Contractor uses any subcontractors in performance of this contract, 

subcontractors shall warrant their compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to their 

employees and § 23-214 (A). A breach of this warranty shall be deemed a material breach of the contract subject to 

penalties up to and including termination of this contract. Gila County retains the legal right to inspect the papers of 

Contractor and its subcontractors who work on the contract to ensure that it or its subcontractors are complying with this 

warranty. 

ISRAEL BOYCOTT CERTIFICATION: Contractor hereby certifies that it is not currently engaged in and will not, for the 

duration of this agreement, engage in a boycott of Israel as required by A.R.S. § 35-393.01. Violation of this certification 

by Contractor may result in action by County up to and including termination of this agreement. 

INDEMNIFICATION:  Contractor shall indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the County of Gila and its officers, officials, 
agents, and employees (hereinafter referred to as “Indemnitee”) from and against any and all claims, actions, liabilities, 
damages, losses, or expenses (including court costs, attorneys’ fees, and costs of claim processing, investigation and 
litigation) (hereinafter referred to as “Claims”) for bodily injury or personal injury (including death), or loss or damage to 
tangible or intangible property caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in part, by the negligent or willful acts or 
omissions of Contractor or any of its owners, officers, directors, agents, employees or subcontractors.  This indemnity 
includes any claim or amount arising out of or recovered under the Workers’ Compensation Law or arising out of the failure 
of such contractor to conform to any federal, state or local law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or court decree.  It is 
the specific intention of the parties that the Indemnitee shall, in all instances, except for Claims arising solely from the 
negligent or willful acts or omissions of the Indemnitee, be indemnified by Contractor from and against any and all claims.  
It is agreed that Contractor will be responsible for primary loss investigation, defense and judgment costs where this 
indemnification is applicable.  In consideration of the award of this contract, the Contractor agrees to waive all rights of 
subrogation against the County, its officers, officials, agents and employees for losses arising from the work performed by 
the Contractor for the County. 

 

Cancellation for Conflict of Interest.  This Agreement is subject to cancellation for conflict of interest as provided in 
A.R.S. § 38-511, which is hereby fully incorporated herein by this reference as if the same as if fully set forth in this 
contract. 

 
 

 
 
Contract End Date: 

 
10-10-20 to 07-31-21 

 
Renewal Option: 

      
        Yes 

       No 
 
Maximum Dollar Limit: 

 
$110,926 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Contract Information 

 
Firm Name: 

 
Kimley Horn 

 
Contact Person: 

 
Dave Leistiko 

 
Address: 

 
7740 N. 16th Street, Suite 300 

 
Phone No: 

 
602-944-5500 

 
City: 

 
Phoenix 

 
State: 

 
AZ 85020 

 
Fax: 

 
 

 
Email: 

 
Dave.leistiko@kimley-
horn.com 

 
 
 
 
 

Special Notes: 

Gila County is part of the Mohave Cooperative for cooperative purchasing. By using the Mohave contract with Kimley-
Horn, it will save the County in both time and money for a rate that has already been established in the State of Arizona 
bidding process. 

 

Authorization to use a Cooperative Purchasing Agreement with the Mohave Educational Services Cooperative, 

Contract No. 17T-KIMLEY-0510 for Design and Engineering approved this ________day 

of_____________________, 2020. 

 

 
 GILA COUNTY          
 
 
 
         
Chairman of the Board      
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Marian E. Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       
The Gila County Attorney’s Office 
 



 

kimley-horn.com 7740 N. 16th Street, Suite 300, Phoenix, AZ 85020 602 944 5500 

 

 

 

October 19, 2020 

 

Homero Vela 

Assistant County Manager 

Gila County  

Globe, AZ 85501 

 

 

Re: Payson/Gila County Complex Storm Drain & Sanitary Sewer Design 

 Scope and Fee 

  

Dear Homero, 

 

Enclosed is our proposal for providing design services and plans, specifications, and estimate for 

construction of new storm drain lines and relocation of a sanitary sewer line at the Payson/Gila County 

Complex in Payson.  Documentation of the scope of services and derivation of the fees are attached.   

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (602) 906-1124 or dave.leistiko@kimley-

horn.com.  

 

Very truly yours, 

KIMLEY-HORN 

 

 

David J. Leistiko, P.E. 

Project Manager  

mailto:dave.leistiko@kimley-horn.com
mailto:dave.leistiko@kimley-horn.com


Page 2 

kimley-horn.com 7740 N. 16th Street, Suite 300, Phoenix, AZ 85020 602 944 5500 

 

Payson/Gila County Complex Storm Drain & Sanitary Sewer Design 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

October 19, 2020 

This section provides Gila County (County) a summary of Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc. 
(Kimley-Horn) scope of services and assumptions in developing our fee proposal. These were 
developed to provide an understanding of the Scope of Services.  
 
Terms and conditions will be in accordance with the Mohave Educational Cooperative 
contract awarded to Kimley-Horn number 17T-Kimley-0510 Kimley-Horn. 
 

Anticipated Work Tasks 
 

100 Project Management/Coordination (Item 1) 
Kimley-Horn coordinate with County staff during the project duration. We will attend a 
project design kick-off/coordination meeting at the onset of the project. Kimley-Horn will also 
coordinate with the site architect and civil engineer (Architektron & Woodson) designing site 
improvements outside of this scope of work.  
 
Kimley-Horn will meet with Town of Payson sanitary district to review design intent. 
 
200 Utility Coordination (Item 1) 
Kimley-Horn will complete the following tasks for utility coordination. 
  

• Utility data collection – Kimley-Horn will request and review existing utility 
facility maps for utilities within the project limits.  

• Utility base file creation – Kimley-Horn will create the existing utility base file 
using existing facility mapping and survey features from the topographic 
survey.  

• General utility coordination – Kimley-Horn will identify the existing utilities 
within the project limits and confirm the utility contact. Kimley-Horn will 
submit design submittals to the utility contact for their review and comment 
at each design submittal stage (30%, 60%, 90%, and Final). Kimley-Horn will 
obtain final utility clearance letters from the utility companies at the final 
design stage.  

• Utility conflict identification – Kimley-Horn will review the proposed design 
improvements and identify anticipated conflicts between the existing utilities 



Page 3 

kimley-horn.com 7740 N. 16th Street, Suite 300, Phoenix, AZ 85020 602 944 5500 

 

and the proposed improvements. Kimley-Horn will prepare a list of potholes 
to be performed to confirm anticipated conflicts. If conflicts are confirmed, 
Kimley-Horn will coordinate with the utility to facilitate the design to relocate 
their facilities. Kimley-Horn will review utility relocation plans for 
constructability within the project limits. This task includes up to two (2) 
reviews of private utility relocation plans. 

• Utility coordination meetings – Kimley-Horn will work with the County to 
facilitate utility coordination meetings following 60% and 90% submittals. 
This task includes up to two (2) general utility coordination meetings. Kimley-
Horn anticipates a maximum of two personnel attending the utility 
coordination meetings and that these meetings be held via telephone 
conference. 

  
350 Grinder Pump Station Design (Item 1) 
Kimley-Horn will prepare construction documents for the design of two (2) new grinder 
stations to serve the existing courthouse and the visitor center buildings. Kimley-Horn will 
use water usage information provided by the Town to develop an estimated design flow for 
grinder pump station design. The approximate number of sheets needed for the 
construction documents is provided below. This estimate is based on the preliminary site 
plan previously shared with Kimley-Horn. 
  

• Specifications Sheet (1) 
• Grinder Pump Station Detail Sheet (1) 
• Grinder Pump Station and Piping Plan Sheet (1) 
• Piping Profile Sheet (1) 

 

Kimley-Horn will work with the County to facilitate design coordination meetings following 
60% and 90% submittals. This task includes up to two (2) design coordination meetings. 
Kimley-Horn anticipates a maximum of two personnel attending the design coordination 
meetings and that these meetings be held via telephone conference.  
 

It is assumed that these scope and services are for the grinder pump station design and 
construction documents only. If permitting, a design report, or electrical service 
coordination is needed, additional services will be requested.  
 
It is assumed that the Town and Northern Gila County Sanitary District will coordinate the 
permitting and will be excluded from these scope and services.  
 



Page 4 

kimley-horn.com 7740 N. 16th Street, Suite 300, Phoenix, AZ 85020 602 944 5500 

 

It is assumed that the Town and County will coordinate the electrical service that will be 
required for both grinder pump stations and will be excluded from these scope and 
services.  
 
400 Drainage Design (Item 1) 
Kimley-Horn will review the previously completed Town of Payson Master Drainage Plan 
(2000) to determine 10-year peak discharges reaching the site. No additional offsite 
hydrology will be completed. The peak discharges will be routed through the site in both an 
underground and surface environment. It is understood that the storm drain size will be 
based on the preliminary 30% design performed by Kimley-Horn.  
 
Kimley-Horn will prepare a Draft Drainage Report to document the hydraulics and outlet 
design. Kimley-Horn will respond to one set of comments from Gila County. The comments 
will be incorporated in the Final Drainage Report.  

Kimley-Horn will prepare construction documents for the new storm drain trunk-line being 
constructed on the courthouse property through Main Street and terminating at American 
Gulch. Storm drain diameters may range from 36-inch to 84-inch. Junction and outlet 
structure detailing will also be included in the construction documents. The approximate 
number of sheets needed for the construction documents is provided below. This estimate 
is based on the preliminary site plan and alignments previously shared with Kimley-Horn. 
 

• Storm Drain Plan & Profile Sheets (2) 
• Lateral Profile Sheet  
• Drainage Structure Detail Sheets (3) 

 

1000  Construction Administration  
Kimley-Horn will attend the pre-construction meeting with Gila County and the selected  
Contractor. Kimley-Horn will attend construction meetings if required by Gila County. 
Kimley-Horn assumes a total of Five (5) construction meetings. Kimley-Horn will review, 
evaluate, and respond to Contractor Request for Information (RFI’s). Kimley-Horn assumes a 
maximum of Eight (8) RFI’s. Kimley-Horn will review, evaluate, and respond to Contractor 
shop drawing submittals. Kimley-Horn assumes a maximum of Ten (10) shop drawing 
reviews. Kimley-Horn will prepare and maintain tracking logs for RFI’s and shop drawings.   
  
Kimley-Horn will provide construction observation to verify material installations generally  
conform to the construction documents. Kimley-Horn assumes construction observation 
will occur two (2) days per week for ten (10) weeks. Kimley-Horn will prepare daily 
construction observation reports documenting the Contractor construction activities and 



Page 5 

kimley-horn.com 7740 N. 16th Street, Suite 300, Phoenix, AZ 85020 602 944 5500 

 

progress noted during field observation visits. Kimley-Horn will not supervise, direct, or 
have control over the Contractor’s work, nor shall the Consultant have authority to stop the 
work or have responsibility for the means, methods, techniques, equipment choice and 
usage, schedules, or procedures of construction selected by Contractor, for safety programs 
incident to Contractor's work, or for any failure of Contractor to comply with any laws. 
Kimley-Horn does not guarantee the performance of any Contractor and has no 
responsibility for the Contractor’s failure to perform its work in accordance with the 
Contract Documents. 
 

EXP Site Survey 
Kimley-Horn will contract with Entellus to perform site survey for this project (see attached 
scope and fee from Entellus).   
 
 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
Items not covered by the preceding scope shall be considered additional services. Kimley-
Horn will provide additional services upon receipt of written authorization from you pending 
agreement between Gila County and Kimley-Horn regarding scope, cost and schedule.  
Additional services could include, but are not limited to, the following: 

 
1. Offsite Hydrology 
2. FEMA map revisions 
3. Civil Site design 

 
  



Payson/Gila County Complex Storm Drain & Sewer Design

2020-1019 County Contract No:   xxxxxx

DESIGN WORK:

Item 1
100 - Project Management/Coordination 7,720$               
200 - Utility Coordination 9,584$               
350 - Grinder Pump Station 13,146$            
400 - Drainage Design 35,954$            
1000 - Construction Administration 42,840$            

Subtotal: 109,244$          

EXPENSES:
Kimley-Horn (allocation + travel) 8,405$               
Entellus (Survey) 6,400$               

Expense Subtotal: 14,805$            

TOTAL LSUM FEE: DESIGN WORK 124,049$          

CONTRACT TIME 120 Calendar Days

2020-1019
Consultant Firm Signature Date

DERIVATION OF COST PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Payson GC Complex SD Fee_2020-1019.xlsx\Sum

10/19/2020   10:34 AM Page 1 of 2



Payson/Gila County Complex Storm Drain & Sewer Design      County Contract No:   xxxxxx
     

TASK Scale
No

Shts
SR PM SR Engr Proj Engr Engr Analyst Admin Total

245.00$    199.00$    175.00$    145.00$    120.00$    105.00$    

100 - Project Management/Coordination
Coordination with County staff 8                3                3                14                   

Project accounting 6                6                      

Coordination with Architekton/Woodson 1                10              15              26                   

-                  

Subtotal 100 - Project Management/Coordination 9                -             13              18              -             6                46                   

200 - Utility Coordination
Utility Data Collection 2                4                6                      

Create Utility Base File 5                10              15                   

General Utility Coordination -                  

(a) Identify Contacts 2                2                      

(b) Submit Design Plans (30%, 60%, 90%, and Final) 10              10                   

(c) Clearance Letter Coordination 2 5                7                      

Utility Conflict Identification -                  

(a) Identify Conflicts 2                5                7                      

(b) Prepare Pothole Locations and Plans 5                5                      

(c) Relocation Coordination 10 10                   

(d) Review Relocation Plan (2 Relocation Review) 2 6                8                      

Utility Coordination Meeting (2 Meetings at 1 Hr/mtg) -                  

(a) Meeting Prep 2                2                      

(b) Meeting 1 1 2                      

(c) Meeting Notes 2 2                      

Subtotal 200 - Utility Coordination -             1                -             28              26              21              76                   

350 - Grinder Pump Station
Grinder Pump Calculations N/A 6                20              26                   

Grinder Pump Specifications Sheet N/A 1 1                2                12              15                   

Grinder Pump Station Detail Sheet N/A 1 1                2                18              21                   

Grinder Pump Station and Piping Plan 20 1 1                2                18              21                   

Piping Profile 20 1 1                2                18              21                   

Subtotal 350 - Grinder Pump Station 40 4 -             4                -             14              86              -             104                 

400 - Drainage Design
Storm Drain Plan and Profile Sheet 2 -             6                12              30              48                   

Lateral Profile Sheets 1 -             4                6                10              20                   

Drainage Detail Sheets (Structural Design & Details) 3 6                25              40              60              131                 

Draft Drainage Report 3                4                6                15              28                   

Final Drainage Report 2                2                4                12              20                   

-                  

Subtotal 400 - Drainage Design 6 11              41              -             68              127            -             247                 

1000 - Construction Administration
Pre-Construction Assistance 6                8                14                   

Construction Meetings (5) 5 16              30              5                51                   

Request For Information (RFI) Responses (8) 8 4                20              4                28                   

Shop Drawing Reviews (10) 10 2                20              5                27                   

Construction Observation 160            160                 

Subtotal 1000 - Construction Administration 23 28              -             -             238            -             14              280                 

Totals 9           48              46              13              366            239            41              753                 

ESTIMATED STAFF HOURS

Payson GC Complex SD Fee_2020-1019.xlsx\W Plan

10/19/2020   10:34 AM Page 2 of 2











































































   

ARF-6317   Regular Agenda Item     3. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  

Submitted For: Michael O'Driscoll, Director 
Submitted By: Josh Beck, EM/PHEP Manager
Department: Health & Emergency Management Division: Health Services

Information
Request/Subject
A request of a 25% Fee Reduction Request for the Environmental Health annual
establishment permits for businesses directly affected by the Governor's COVID-19
benchmark operational restrictions.

Background Information
The worldwide COVID-19 pandemic has had an effect on everyone in Gila County, but
the precautions taken to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 in the State of Arizona have
particularly hit Gila County licensed food and beverage businesses hard. The Arizona
Department of Health Services benchmarks for reopening, standards for service, and
capacity restrictions have kept many of the businesses permitted by the Gila County
Health Division from opening, or if opened from operating at full capacity.

The Gila County Health Division received a grant from the Arizona Department of
Health Services for $25,000 to continue compliance inspections with the COVID-19
benchmarks for licensed establishments. The yearly revenue on Gila County permit
fees was $89,804.49 in 2020 and $89,317.33 in 2019. The additional funding will allow
the Health Division to transfer staff salary to the new grant funding freeing up $25,000
of the Environmental Health budget that the Director would like to see applied as a
25% fee discount to establishments directly impacted by the COVID-19 Executive
Orders. This reduction in revenue will be 100% offset by the additional grant funding
keeping the budget balanced for the fiscal year. The reduced revenue will be
approximately $20,000.

Evaluation
As the result of the COVID-19 pandemic, and the precautionary Executive Orders put
in place by Arizona Governor Ducey that created reopening benchmarks, rules, and
capacity guidelines, many Gila County establishments permitted by the Environmental
Health Division have faced many challenges in operating their establishments. By
diverting Environmental Health Specialist staff salaries to the $25,000 grant funds
awarded by the Arizona Department of Health Services, and approved by the Gila
County Board of Supervisors for COVID-19 establishment compliance inspections, the
Gila County Health Division can maintain a balanced 2021 budget and provide a 25%
reduction in fees for businesses directly affected by the Governor's COVID-19
benchmarks and operational restrictions. These funds can hopefully be used to offset
some of the COVID-19 expenditures that our Gila County establishments have faced
during the COVID-19 pandemic.



Conclusion
Based on the above-listed reasons, the Gila County Public Health Division respectfully
requests that the annual fees for the calendar year 2021 Environmental Health
permits for businesses directly affected by the Governor's COVID-19 benchmark
operational restrictions be reduced by 25%.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Gila County Public Health Department that the annual
fees for the calendar year 2021 Environmental Health permits for businesses directly
affected by the Governor's COVID-19 benchmark operational restrictions, be reduced
by 25%.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve a request submitted by the Gila County
Public Health Department that the annual fees for the calendar year 2021
Environmental Health permits for businesses directly affected by the Governor's
COVID-19 benchmark operational restrictions be reduced by 25%. (Michael O'Driscoll)

Attachments
Health and Emergency Services Department Fee Schedule



 

 

Health & Emergency Management 

Prevent. Promote. Protect. 
 

GILA COUNTY DIVISION of HEALTH and EMERGENCY SERVICES 
5515 South Apache Ave., Suite 100, Globe, AZ  85501   

PHONE: (928) 402-8811   FAX: (928) 425-0794 

 

 
Bakery $220 

Bar/Lounge $220 

Bed & Breakfast (6 or more rooms; breakfast is only meal served) $220 

Caterer (must have a permitted commissary) $220 

Children’s Camp (kitchen & grounds) $220 

Day Care $220 

Food Processor See Sq. Ft Schedule Below 

Food Service Plan Review $100 

Garbage Truck (per truck) $130 

Hotel/Motel $85 plus $3 per room 

Hotel/Motel (with a continental breakfast) $175 plus $3 per room 

Ice plant (preparing bagged ice on premises) See Sq. Ft Schedule Below 

In Home Food Programs $50 

Institutional (retirement homes, assisted living, schools, etc.) $220 

Meat market (includes meat market inside supermarket) $220 

Medical Facilities Food Service $220 

Mobile Food Unit $150 annually 

Non-Profit Organization Fee Waived 

Non-Profit Org (with permanent facility; serving one meal per week) $110 

Non-Profit Org Bar/Lounge (with permanent facility) $220 

Non-Profit Org Restaurant/Deli (with permanent facility) $220 

Permit Late Fees (after second month permit feed due date has passed) $25 per month for each add’l month late 

Permit Late Fees (one month after permit fee due date has past) $50 

Pet Shop $75 

Restaurant/Deli (includes deli inside supermarkets) $220 

Second Follow-Up Inspection (critical violations not corrected) $100 per inspection 

Septic Pumper Truck (per truck) $130 

Snack Bar $110 

Store/Market (with potentially hazardous food) See Sq. Ft Schedule Below 

Store/Market (with potentially hazardous food & snack bar) $110 + See Sq. Ft Schedule 

Swimming Pool/Spa $100 for each pool or spa 

Temporary Food Vendor (outdoor food booth) $30 per day (max $60) 

Wholesale Foods See Sq. Ft Schedule Below 
 

 

1 – 999 Sq. ft. $120 

1,000 – 1,999 Sq. ft. $148 

2000 – 4,999 Sq. ft. $175 

5000 – 9,999 Sq. ft. $203 

10,000 – 14,999 Sq. ft. $230 

15,000 – 19,999 Sq. ft. $285 

20,000 – 24,999 Sq. ft. $340 

25,000 – 29,999 Sq. ft. $395 

30,000 + $450 
 

 

 
 



   

ARF-6301   Regular Agenda Item     3. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan 
Submitted By: Allison Torres, Case Manager
Department: Community Services
Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 1 and Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 07012020-21 with the Arizona Community
Action Association d/b/a Wildfire.

Background Information
Contract No. 07012020-21 was approved by the Gila County Board of Supervisors on June 16, 2020.

Evaluation
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 07012020-21 will increase the Utility Repair Replacement Deposit
(URRD) funds by the amount of $75,000; the Direct Service amount will increase to $78,555, and the
Program Delivery amount will increase to $7,855. The new allocation for URRD will be $86,410. (Direct
Service + Program Delivery).

Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 07012020-21 will increase APS Crisis Bill Assistance funds by the
amount of $6,110; the Direct Service Amount will increase to $25,042, and the Program Delivery
amount will increase to $5,008. The new allocation for APS Crisis Bill Assistance will be $30,050 (Direct
Service + Program Delivery). The URRD funds will increase by the amount of $ 25,000; the Direct Service
amount will increase to $101,282 and the Program Delivery amount will increase to $10,128. The new
allocation for URRD will be $111,410 (Direct Service + Program Delivery).

APS Crisis Bill and URRD funding will be used to provide weatherization services, utility repair and
replacement, utility deposits, and bill assistance to eligible citizens residing in Gila County.

Conclusion
By the Board of Supervisors approving Amendment No. 1 and Amendment No. 2 to Contract No.
070120-21, the Gila County Community Services Department will receive funding to provide eligible
citizens residing in Gila County with services that promote economic self-sufficiency.

Recommendation
The Gila County Community Services Department Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors
approve Amendment No. 1 and Amendment No. 2 in order for the Gila County Community Services
Department to receive funding to provide weatherization and utility services.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 07012020-21 between the



Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 07012020-21 between the
Arizona Community Action Association d/b/a Wildfire and the Gila County Community Services
Department, whereby Utility Repair Replacement Deposit (URRD) funds will increase by $75,000 for a
total allocation of $86,410; and Amendment No. 2, whereby APS Crisis Bill Assistance funds will
increase by $6,110 for a total allocation of $30,050 and URRD funds will increase by $25,000 for a total
allocation of $111,410, which will be used to provide weatherization services, utility repair and
replacement, utility deposits, and bill assistance to eligible citizens residing in Gila County for the period
of July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2021. (Malissa Buzan)

Attachments
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 07012020-21
Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 07012020-21
Contract No. 07012020-21



























   

ARF-6311   Regular Agenda Item     3. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, Director 
Submitted By: Allison Torres, Case Manager
Department: Community Services
Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 1 to Funding Agreement No. 214-20 with the Arizona Department of Housing (ADOH) for
the Weatherization Assistance Program.

Background Information
Funding Agreement No. 214-20 was approved by the Gila County Board of Supervisors on August 4,
2020.

Evaluation
Amendment No. 1 to Funding Agreement No. 214-20 will provide an increase of $6,344 in Administrative
Funds, and $72,850 in Project Funds for a total of $79,194 in Low-Income Home Energy Assistance
Program (LIHEAP) CARES Act funding to be used to provide weatherization services to eligible citizens
residing in Gila County.  Gila County will be required to serve ten units with the LIHEAP CARES Act
funds.

Conclusion
If the Board of Supervisors approves this agreement, the Gila County Community Services Department,
Housing Services, will receive funding to provide weatherization services to eligible citizens residing in
Gila County.

Recommendation
The Community Services Department Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve this
agreement in order for the Gila County Community Services Department, Housing Services, to provide
weatherization services to eligible citizens residing in Gila County.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to Funding Agreement No. 214-20 between
the Arizona Department of Housing and the Gila County Community Services Department, Housing
Services to provide an increase of $6,344 in Administrative Funds and $72,850 in Project Funds for a
total of $79,194 in Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) CARES Act funding to be
used to provide weatherization services to eligible citizens residing in Gila County for the period of July
1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. (Malissa Buzan)

Attachments
Amendment No. 1 to Funding Agreement No. 214-20



Funding Agreement No. 214-20









































































































































   
ARF-6306   Regular Agenda Item     3. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Mary Springer, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: FY21-22 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

1/1/2021 -
12/31/2021

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Pinal County
Justice Center to house and treat detained juveniles.

Background Information
On May 23, 2017, the Board approved a three-year IGA with Pinal County
for the housing and treatment of detained juveniles. The IGA has proven
to be a successful and cost-effective alternative to housing and treating
juvenile offenders in-county. Juvenile Probation would like to continue
using the Pinal County Youth Justice Center for this purpose.

Evaluation
The successful transition from housing juvenile detainees at an in-county
facility was completed and Juvenile Detention staff continues to review
standards of care and costs to ensure the most effective solutions for
juvenile detention and treatment are maintained.

Conclusion
The Pinal County Youth Justice Center is at the forefront of
evidence-based practices and their facilities are exceptional. Law
enforcement and the courts will continue to be serviced 24/7 for kids in
detention or arrested and in need of assessment to be detained. With the
trend continuing to move towards a continued reduction in juveniles
being detained, locally, statewide, and nationwide, approving the IGA with
Pinal County will continue treatment and detention of Gila County
juveniles as required.



Recommendation
The Finance Director and Chief Probation Officer recommend that the
Board of Supervisors approve the IGA with Pinal County Youth Justice
Center to house and treat Gila County detained Juveniles.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Intergovernmental
Agreement with Pinal County Youth Justice Center to house and treat
Gila County detained juveniles for the period January 1, 2021 through
December 31, 2021, with automatic one-year renewals up to nine years
per Arizona Revised Statute § 11-952 (J). (Mary Springer/Steve
Lessard)

Attachments
Juvenile Detention IGA
2017 IGA













































   
ARF-6244   Regular Agenda Item     3. G.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Maryn Belling, Budget Manager
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: FY19-20 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

7-1-19 to 6-30-20 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Budgeted and Unbudgeted County Inter-fund Transfers for FY2020

Background Information
During the course of routine business, the Finance Department prepares
fund transfers. The Finance Department shall bring forth each year the
transfers for the Board's review, discussion, and approval to remain
compliant with A.R.S. § 42-17106.

A.R.S. § 42-17106. Expenditures limited to budgeted purposes; transfer
of monies.A. Except as provided in subsection B, a county, city, or
town shall not: 1. Spend money for a purpose that is not included in its
budget. 2. Spend money or incur or create a debt, obligation, or
liability in a fiscal year in excess of the amount stated for each
purpose in the final adopted budget for that year, except as provided
by law, revenue in excess of that amount required to meet
expenditures, debts, obligations and liabilities that are incurred under
the budget. B. A governing body may transfer monies between budget
items if all of the following apply: 1. The monies are available. 2. The
transfer is in the public interest and based on a demonstrated need. 3.
The transfer does not result in a violation of the limitations prescribed
in article IX, sections 19 and 20, Constitution of Arizona. 4. A majority
of the members of the governing body votes affirmatively on the
transfer at a public meeting.



Evaluation
A.R.S. § 42-17106 requires the Board of Supervisors, by majority vote, to
approve the budgeted and unbudgeted funds transfers at a public meeting.

Conclusion
In order to be compliant with A.R.S. § 42-17106, the Finance Department
requests the Board to approve the inter-fund transfers.

Recommendation
Staff recommends approval.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve the budgeted and unbudgeted
inter-fund transfers for FY 2020. (Maryn Belling)

Attachments
Memo to S. Coons-Public Works Re: Inter-Fund Transfers
General Journal of Inter-Fund Transfers
Crossfund Report as of 6/30/2020
ARS 42-1710



1

Belling,Maryn

From: Belling,Maryn
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:07 PM
To: Coons, Shannon
Cc: Springer, Mary
Subject: Re: Transfer of Funds from 6510 to 6511

Hi Shannon, 
This can be included in the agenda item I'm presenting on 10/6 at the BOS meeting. 
Agenda item is 6244. 
 
Have a great evening, 
Maryn 
 

From: Coons, Shannon 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:43:15 PM 
To: Belling,Maryn 
Cc: Springer, Mary 
Subject: Transfer of Funds from 6510 to 6511  
  
Maryn or Mary, 
 
If I were to transfer about $206,000 from 6510 Transportation Excise Tax Fund to 6511 Tonto Creek 
Bridge Fund for the final Environmental update will I have to go to the Board? It was approved as a 
transfer in the budget for FY2021. 
 
There is another invoice coming soon from Kimley Horn and I would like to keep the 6511 fund in the 
black during the year. The balance as of August 31 is $1,749 according to the Treasurer.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Shannon Coons 
928-402-8521 
Gila County Public Works 
 



Journal #

Prepared Date  

Posted Date

ACCOUNT TITLE Object Code Name Fund Department Object Code DEBIT CREDIT
General Fund Due from Other Funds - Facilities Due from Other Funds 1005 1330.00
General Fund Due from Other Funds - Indirect Costs Due from Other Funds 1005 1330.00 898,421.30             
General Fund Transfer In From Indirect Costs Transfer In 1005 201.140 3930.00 898,421.30             
General Fund Transfer In from Other Funds for Facilities Transfer In 1005 201.140 3930.00
General Fund Transfer Out Transfer Out 1005 201.140 3940.00 4,930,919.11          
General Fund Due to Other Funds Due to Other Funds 1005 2320 4,930,919.11          
Capital Improvements Due from Other Funds Due from Other Funds 1007 1330.00 1,004,223.43          
Capital Improvements Tranfer In Transfer In 1007 3930.00 1,004,223.43          
Indirect Cost Reimbursement - Due to Other Funds Due to Other Funds 1111 2320 898,421.30             
Indirect Cost Reimbursement - Transfer Out Transfer Out 1111 201.201 3940 898,421.30             
Bond Issuance Due from Other Funds Due from Other Funds 1114 1330.00 600.00                    
Bond Issuance Transfer In Transfer In 1114 3930.00 600.00                    
Housing Due from Other Funds Due from Other Government 2000 171 1330.00 196,000.00             
Housing Transfer In Transfer In 2000 3930.00 196,000.00             
DES Community Action Program Due from Other Government Due from Other Government 2003 171 1330.00 91,957.17               
DES Community Action Program Transfer In Transfer In 2003 171 3930.00 91,957.17               
Weatherization Assistance Due from Other Government Due from Other Government 2005 1330.00 106,334.36             
Weatherization Assistance Transfer In Transfer In 2005 171 3930.00 106,334.36             
SNAP Due from Other Government Due from Other Government 2006 1330.00 8,669.98                 
SNAP Transfer In Transfer In 2006 171 3930.00 8,669.98                 
GEST - Due from Other Government Due from Other Government 2012 1330.00 103,199.04             
GEST Transfer In Transfer In 2012 171 3930.00 103,199.04             
WIC Due from Other Government Due from Other Government 2518 1330.00 3,627.15                 
WIC Transfer In Transfer In 2518 404 3930.00 3,627.15                 
Population Heatlh Initiative Due from Other Government Due from Other Government 2527 1330.00 14,911.81               
PHI Transfer In Transfer In 2527 404 3930.00 14,911.81               
Tobacco Free Environment Due from Other Government Due from Other Government 2552 1330.00 15,353.40               
Tobacco Free Environment Transfer In Transfer In 2552 404 3930.00 15,353.40               
Prop 201 Smoke Free Arizona Due from Other Government Due from Other Government 2557 1330.00 33,012.47               
Prop 201 Smoke Free Arizona Transfer In Transfer In 2557 404 3930.00 33,012.47               
Public Hlth Accreditation 93.991 Due from Other Government 2558 1330.00 13,928.03               
Public Hlth Accreditation 93.991 Transfer In 2558 404 3930.20 13,928.03               
Teen Pregnancy Prevention Svcs Due from Other Government 2560 1330.00 19,262.67               
Teen Pregnancy Prevention Svcs Transfer In 2560 404 3930.20 19,262.67               
Supp Nutrtn Asst Prg Ed 10.561 Due from Other Government 2571 1330.00 32,914.75               
Supp Nutrtn Asst Prg Ed 10.561 Transfer In 2571 404 3930.20 32,914.75               
Hazard Materials Emerg. Prepared Due from Other Government 2576 1330.00 37,000.55               
Hazard Materials Emerg. Prepared Transfer In 2576 404 3930.20 37,000.55               
@Narcotics Task Force Due from Other Government 3000 1330.00 1,277.19                 
@Narcotics Task Force Transfer In 3000 300 3930.20 1,277.19                 
Drug Gang Violent Crime 16.738 Due from Other Government 3001 1330.00 112,119.71             
Drug Gang Violent Crime 16.738 Transfer In 3001 300 3930.20 112,119.71             
Sheriff Special Projects Due from Other Government 3012 1330.00 753.43                    
Sheriff Special Projects Transfer In 3012 300 3930.20 753.43                    
GOHS Hwy Safety STEP 20.600 Due from Other Government 3075 1330.00 0.03                        
GOHS Hwy Safety STEP 20.600 Transfer In 3075 300 3930.20 0.03                        
IV-D Child Support 93.563 Due from Other Government 3509 1330.00 6,133.53                 
IV-D Child Support 93.563 Transfer In 3509 301 3930.20 6,133.53                 
IV D Incentive/SSRE 93.563 Due from Other Government 3510 1330.00 177,296.84             
IV D Incentive/SSRE 93.563 Transfer In 3510 301 3930.20 177,296.84             
Attorney's Justice Enhancement Due from Other Government 3531 1330.00 299,233.86             
Attorney's Justice Enhancement Transfer In 3531 301 3930.20 299,233.86             
Diversion Program CA Due from Other Government 3542 1330.00 460,941.46             
Diversion Program CA Transfer In 3542 301 3930.20 460,941.46             
A G Victim Rights Due from Other Government 3557 1330.00 48,448.35               
A G Victim Rights Transfer In 3557 301 3930.20 48,448.35               
Victim Compensation Due from Other Government 3560 1330.00 10,495.65               
Victim Compensation Transfer In 3560 301 3930.20 10,495.65               
Drug Prosecution Grant 16.738 Due from Other Government 3561 1330.00 233,167.57             
Drug Prosecution Grant 16.738 Transfer In 3561 301 3930.20 233,167.57             
Crime Victim Assistance Prog Due from Other Government 3563 1330.00 61,705.42               
Crime Victim Assistance Prog Transfer In 3563 301 3930.20 61,705.42               
Adult Intensive Prob Supervision Due from Other Government 4051 1330.00 47,125.85               
Adult Intensive Prob Supervision Transfer In 4051 335 3930.20 47,125.85               
State Aid Enhancement Due from Other Government 4059 1330.00 209,098.72             
State Aid Enhancement Transfer In 4059 335 3930.20 209,098.72             
Juvenile Evening/Weekend Res Ctr Due from Other Government 4151 1330.00 819.52                    
Juvenile Evening/Weekend Res Ctr Transfer In 4151 336 3930.20 819.52                    
CASA - Globe Due from Other Government 4178 1330.00 21,181.14               
CASA - Globe Transfer In 4178 333 3930.20 21,181.14               
Juvenile Drug Court Due from Other Government 4189 1330.00 642.53                    
Juvenile Drug Court Transfer In 4189 336 3930.20 642.53                    
Juvenile Standards Probation Due from Other Government 4197 1330.00 6,086.08                 
Juvenile Standards Probation Transfer In 4197 336 3930.20 6,086.08                 
Law Library Fund Due from Other Government 4501 1330.00 88,038.17               
Law Library Fund Transfer In 4501 337 3930.20 88,038.17               
Concilliation Court Fund Due from Other Government 4502 1330.00 102,504.76             
Concilliation Court Fund Transfer In 4502 303 3930.20 102,504.76             
Local Probate Assessment Fee Due from Other Government 4542 1330.00 29,287.24               
Local Probate Assessment Fee Transfer In 4542 333 3930.20 29,287.24               
Field Trainer Due from Other Government 4556 1330.00 77,880.78               
Field Trainer Transfer In 4556 333 3930.20 77,880.78               
Aid to Indigent Defense Due from Other Government 4569 1330.00 215,968.49             
Aid to Indigent Defense Transfer In 4569 345 3930.20 215,968.49             
Dependency Surge Due from Other Government 4579 1330.00 0.57                        

GILA COUNTY 
GENERAL JOURNAL



Dependency Surge Transfer In 4579 333 3930.20 0.57                        
Arizona Lengthy Trial Fund Due from Other Government 4800 1330.00 7,647.00                 
Arizona Lengthy Trial Fund Transfer In 4800 302 3930.20 7,647.00                 
Brownsfield Grant 66.817 Due from Other Government 5100 1330.00 103,997.64             
Brownsfield Grant 66.817 Transfer In 5100 201 3930.20 103,997.64             
TE Sidewalks Sixshooter Due from Other Government 6593 1330.00 17,647.00               
TE Sidewalks Sixshooter Transfer In 6593 341 3930.20 17,647.00               
Facilities Management Due from Other Government 6880 1330.00 4,759,776.70          
Facilities Management Transfer In 6880 341 3930.20 4,759,776.70          

HHS Polling Place Access 93.617 Due from Other Government 7351 1330.00 4.47                        
HHS Polling Place Access 93.617 Transfer In 7351 103 3930.20 4.47                        
EECO Due from Other Government 7494 1330.00 12,000.00               
EECO Transfer In 7494 316 3930.20 12,000.00               

15,520,036.22   15,520,036.22   

-                       

 

Prepared By:  Finance Approval:

Approved By: Posted By:

TOTAL OF ENTRY

Departmental / Offices Finance Department

Explanation of Journal
To resolve year-end crossfund deficits for financial statement presentation. Cash entry will be made as of July 1, 2020.



Gila County
6/30/2020

Crossfund Report
Deficit Fund Balance Listing

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Total Debits Total Credits 6/30/2020 Ending Balance

1007 Capital Improvements 1007 Capital Improvements (1,089,654.25)                 1,467,232.44            1,381,801.62            (1,004,223.43)$                            

1008 Health Service Fund 1008 Health Service Fund (599,355.21)                    830,387.51               823,462.57               (592,430.27)$                               

1009 Rabies Control 1009 Rabies Control (361,675.92)                    463,599.38               414,806.30               (312,882.84)$                               

1114 Bond Issuance 2009 1114 Bond Issuance 2009 -                                  292,648.00               293,248.00               (600.00)$                                      

1115 Non-Capitalized Projects 1115 Non-Capitalized Projects (887,140.43)                    888,712.13               482,758.22               (481,186.52)$                               

1119 Emergency Response 1119 Emergency Response (19,294.82)                      32,155.76                 263,541.34               (250,680.40)$                               

1124 Superior & JP Crts Security 1124 Superior & JP Crts Security (219,817.71)                    219,817.71               184,389.99               (184,389.99)$                               

1820 Credit Card Revolving 1820 Credit Card Revolving 286,956.85                     2,996,340.55            3,440,102.30            (156,804.90)$                               

1827 @County Health Insurance Pool 1827 @County Health Insurance Pool -                                  -                            138.93                      (138.93)$                                      

2000 Housing 2000 Housing (212,002.58)                    130,270.55               214,698.62               (296,430.65)$                               

2002 Housing Rehabilitation 2002 Housing Rehabilitation (2,173.91)                        383,115.13               394,986.24               (14,045.02)$                                 

2003 DES Community Action Program 2003 DES Community Action Program (128,441.42)                    504,142.06               467,657.79               (91,957.15)$                                 

2005 WeatherizationAsst 81.042/93.568 2005 WeatherizationAsst 81.042/93.568 (33,589.66)                      140,109.81               212,854.51               (106,334.36)$                               

2006 Supp Nutrition Assist Prg 10.561 2006 Supp Nutrition Assist Prg 10.561 10,520.23                       87,900.24                 107,090.45               (8,669.98)$                                   

2012 GEST 2012 GEST (18,379.82)                      412,684.99               497,504.21               (103,199.04)$                               

2518 WIC 10.557 2518 WIC 10.557 (9,887.50)                        229,597.74               223,337.39               (3,627.15)$                                   

2520 @WIC Special Projects 2520 @WIC Special Projects (65.03)                             -                            -                            (65.03)$                                        

2527 Population Health Initiative 2527 Population Health Initiative (8,184.56)                        66,322.00                 73,049.25                 (14,911.81)$                                 

2529 RXP - Presc Drug OD Prev 93.136 2529 RXP - Presc Drug OD Prev 93.136 (29,097.84)                      143,421.12               224,912.95               (110,589.67)$                               

2530 HIV Consortium 93.917 2530 HIV Consortium 93.917 (85,696.98)                      299,449.35               247,801.53               (34,049.16)$                                 

2550 Public Health Emerg Prep 93.069 2550 Public Health Emerg Prep 93.069 (111,034.37)                    304,802.73               234,877.93               (41,109.57)$                                 

2552 Tobacco Free Environment 2552 Tobacco Free Environment (8,681.26)                        125,968.95               132,641.09               (15,353.40)$                                 

2557 Prop 201 Smoke Free AZ Act 2557 Prop 201 Smoke Free AZ Act (24,952.23)                      38,990.31                 47,050.55                 (33,012.47)$                                 

2558 Public Hlth Accreditation 93.991 2558 Public Hlth Accreditation 93.991 402.04                            48,840.00                 63,170.07                 (13,928.03)$                                 

2560 Teen Pregnancy Prevention Svcs 2560 Teen Pregnancy Prevention Svcs (4,385.23)                        192,416.10               207,293.54               (19,262.67)$                                 

2571 Supp Nutrtn Asst Prg Ed 10.561 2571 Supp Nutrtn Asst Prg Ed 10.561 (14,241.75)                      159,258.87               177,931.87               (32,914.75)$                                 

2576 Hazard Materials Emerg. Prepared 2576 Hazard Materials Emerg. Prepared -                                  22,500.00                 59,500.55                 (37,000.55)$                                 

3000 @Narcotics Task Force 3000 @Narcotics Task Force -                                  -                            1,277.19                   (1,277.19)$                                   

3001 Drug Gang Violent Crime 16.738 3001 Drug Gang Violent Crime 16.738 23,615.90                       249,044.30               384,779.91               (112,119.71)$                               

3012 Sheriff Special Projects 3012 Sheriff Special Projects 89,877.56                       -                            90,630.99                 (753.43)$                                      

3075 GOHS Hwy Safety STEP 20.600 3075 GOHS Hwy Safety STEP 20.600 810.99                            22,993.41                 23,804.43                 (0.03)$                                          

3509 IV-D Child Support 93.563 3509 IV-D Child Support 93.563 286,833.80                     534,701.68               827,669.01               (6,133.53)$                                   

3510 IV D Incentive/SSRE 93.563 3510 IV D Incentive/SSRE 93.563 (177,296.84)                    -                            -                            (177,296.84)$                               

3531 Attorney's Justice Enhancement 3531 Attorney's Justice Enhancement (208,287.85)                    113,171.70               204,117.71               (299,233.86)$                               

3542 Diversion Program CA 3542 Diversion Program CA (293,563.43)                    70,304.00                 237,682.03               (460,941.46)$                               

3557 A G Victim Rights 3557 A G Victim Rights (17,401.55)                      23,300.00                 54,346.80                 (48,448.35)$                                 

3560 Victim Compensation 3560 Victim Compensation (9,557.18)                        5,930.54                   6,869.01                   (10,495.65)$                                 

3561 Drug Prosecution Grant 16.738 3561 Drug Prosecution Grant 16.738 (195,220.51)                    44,621.25                 82,568.31                 (233,167.57)$                               

3563 Crime Victim Assistance Prog 3563 Crime Victim Assistance Prog (51,691.76)                      20,469.91                 30,483.57                 (61,705.42)$                                 

4051 Adult Intensive Prob Supervision 4051 Adult Intensive Prob Supervision (44,024.19)                      286,616.90               289,718.56               (47,125.85)$                                 

4059 State Aid Enhancement 4059 State Aid Enhancement (188,827.72)                    440,438.59               460,709.59               (209,098.72)$                               

4151 Juvenile Evening/Weekend Res Ctr 4151 Juvenile Evening/Weekend Res Ctr (819.52)                           -                            -                            (819.52)$                                      

4178 CASA - Globe 4178 CASA - Globe (13,237.95)                      71,399.81                 79,343.00                 (21,181.14)$                                 

4189 Juvenile Drug Court 4189 Juvenile Drug Court (642.53)                           -                            -                            (642.53)$                                      

4197 Juvenile Standards Probation 4197 Juvenile Standards Probation (8,841.34)                        126,321.57               123,566.31               (6,086.08)$                                   

4501 Law Library Fund 4501 Law Library Fund (50,054.84)                      33,831.45                 71,814.78                 (88,038.17)$                                 

4502 Concilliation Court Fund 4502 Concilliation Court Fund (53,322.46)                      27,577.70                 76,760.00                 (102,504.76)$                               

4542 Local Probate Assessment Fee 4542 Local Probate Assessment Fee (11,471.57)                      9,289.51                   27,105.18                 (29,287.24)$                                 

4556 Field Trainer 4556 Field Trainer (57,210.84)                      37,500.00                 58,169.94                 (77,880.78)$                                 

4569 Aid to Indigent Defense 4569 Aid to Indigent Defense 64,436.68                       3,727.68                   284,132.85               (215,968.49)$                               

4579 Dependency Surge 4579 Dependency Surge (0.57)                               -                            -                            (0.57)$                                          

4800 Arizona Lengthy Trial Fund 4800 Arizona Lengthy Trial Fund -                                  -                            7,647.00                   (7,647.00)$                                   

5100 Brownsfield Grant 66.817 5100 Brownsfield Grant 66.817 (89,060.87)                      -                            14,936.77                 (103,997.64)$                               

6593 TE Sidewalks Sixshooter 6593 TE Sidewalks Sixshooter (17,647.00)                      -                            -                            (17,647.00)$                                 

6880 Facilities Management 6880 Facilities Management (2,371,551.75)                 15,026.10                 2,403,251.05            (4,759,776.70)$                            

7050 @Summer Youth Development 7050 @Summer Youth Development (0.51)                               -                            -                            (0.51)$                                          

7351 HHS Polling Place Access 93.617 7351 HHS Polling Place Access 93.617 (4.47)                               -                            -                            (4.47)$                                          

7494 EECO 7494 EECO -                                  -                            12,000.00                 (12,000.00)$                                 

7512 Upper Glendale/Central Hgts SLID 7512 Upper Glendale/Central Hgts SLID (203.40)                           1,327.70                   1,270.39                   (146.09)$                                      

7516 Claypool/Lower Miami SLID 7516 Claypool/Lower Miami SLID (1,962.54)                        21,120.57                 22,239.95                 (3,081.92)$                                   





   
ARF-6327   Regular Agenda Item     3. H.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Submitted For: Woody Cline, Member, Board of Supervisors 
Submitted By: Cathy Melvin, Executive Assistant
Department: Board of Supervisors-District 3

Information
Request/Subject
Approve the Chairman's signature on a letter to the Chairman of the
Yavapai-Apache Nation Tribal Council requesting assistance with
improvements to the Bob Bear Trail.

Background Information
The Bob Bear Trail is an old two-track road constructed by the Forest
Service in 1962. The road has deteriorated over the years due to a lack of
maintenance and needs some repairs. It takes emergency responders 5 to
7 hours to conduct a rescue mission where in the past it only took 90
minutes. A meeting was held on October 9, 2020, in Pine and included
Gary Morris from the Pine-Strawberry Fire Department, Yavapai-Apache
Nation Tribal Council Chairman Jon Huey, the Yavapai Apache Nation
Archeologist, Forest Service staff, and Gila County Sheriff's Office Search
and Rescue. The group visited the Bob Bear Trail to get a firsthand look
at the repairs needed to make the trail more accessible for emergency
responders. It was determined at this meeting that Gila County needed to
provide a letter to the Chairman of the Yavapai-Apache Nation Tribal
Council requesting the Council's assistance with this project.

Evaluation
The action requested is for the Board of Supervisors to approve the
Chairman's signature on the letter dated November 3, 2020, requesting
assistance from the Yavapai-Apache Nation Tribal Council to make
improvements to the Bob Bear Trail.

Conclusion
It is in the best interests of Gila County to begin the process of facilitating
the agencies involved to make the needed improvements to the Bob Bear
Trail. This letter of request to the Chairman of the Yavapai-Apache Nation
Tribal Council is the first step in the process.



Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Chairman sign the letter requesting assistance
from the Yavapai-Apache Nation Tribal Council for the Bob Bear Trail
improvements.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve the Chairman's signature on
the letter dated November 3, 2020 to the Chairman of the Yavapai-Apache
Nation Tribal Council requesting assistance with improvements to the Bob
Bear Trail at Fossil Creek. (Woody Cline)

Attachments
YAN Letter



Phone (928) 425-3231 Fax (928) 425-0319            T.D.D. (928) 425-0839 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
November 3, 2020 
 
 
Hon. Jon Huey, Chairman  
Yavapai Apache Nation Tribal Council 
Yavapai Apache Nation Offices 
2400 West Datsi Street 
Camp Verde, AZ 86322 
 
Dear Chairman Huey: 
 
Thank you for joining me and public safety officials for a briefing on the pubic-safety issue in 
Fossil Creek on October 9, 2020 along with a visit to the Bob Bear Trail at Fossil Creek. We all 
appreciate your interest in working with us to resolve this serious issue regarding our rescue 
efforts and the improvements needed on the trail to be able to provide a more expedient 
response to medical emergencies. 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request assistance from the Yavapai Apache Nation Tribal Council 
to allow the Bob Bear Trail to be improved to allow UTV side-by-side vehicle access to the trail 
by public safety agencies.  The trail is really an old two track road constructed by the U.S. Forest 
Service in 1962.  The road has deteriorated over the years due to lack of maintenance and needs 
some repairs.  Such emergency access by only public safety agencies will reduce the current 5 to 
7-hour rescue effort to about 90 minutes.  This reduction in time will provide a better outcome 
for patients that could face additional health issues due to the length of time it takes first 
responders to arrive on scene. 
 
The 5 to 7-hour rescue missions remove Gila County Sheriff’s Deputies from patrol duties 
elsewhere in the county and Pine-Strawberry Fire District paramedics from protecting their 
communities from long periods of time. 
 
We are proposing that the trail improvements will be kept to a 62-inch width that will allow the 
passage of a side-by-side vehicle used only for rescue efforts.  The narrow width will not 
accommodate full sized vehicles such as pick-up trucks.  Only public safety vehicle access will be 
permitted on the Bob Bear Trail.  In addition, a locked gate will be installed to prevent any public 
vehicle access. 
 
 

Tommie C. Martin, District I 

610 E. Hwy 260, Payson, 85547 

(928) 402-8753 

(800) 304-4452, ext.7100 

tmartin@gilacountyaz.gov 

 

Tim R. Humphrey, District II 

(928) 425-3231 

thumphrey@gilacountyaz.gov  
 

Woody Cline, District III 

(928) 402-4401 

wcline@gilacountyaz.gov  
 
 
 

 

W. James Menlove,  

County Manager 

(928) 402-4257 

jmenlove@gilacountyaz.gov 

 

 

Marian Sheppard, 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

(928) 402-8757 

msheppard@gilacountyaz.gov 

  
 
 

 

GILA COUNTY 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

1400 E. Ash Street 

Globe, Arizona 85501 
 

mailto:tmartin
mailto:thumphrey@gilacountyaz.gov
mailto:wcline@gilacountyaz.gov


Phone (928) 425-3231 Fax (928) 425-0319            T.D.D. (928) 425-0839 

 
Page Two 
 
In closing, the rapid emergency response, and extraction of patients suffering a medical 
emergency in Fossil Creek is a major factor in saving lives and reducing long-term effects from 
an injury. 
 
The Gila County Board of Supervisors look forward to working with the Yavapai-Apache Nation 
Tribal Council in solving this public safety crisis. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Woody Cline, Chairman 
Gila County Board of Supervisors 
 
 



   
ARF-6325   Regular Agenda Item     3. I.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Submitted For: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Sealed bid for the purchase of Assessor's parcel number 101-07-185A.

Background Information
On August 21, 2006, the Gila County Treasurer deeded parcel number
101-07-185A to the State of Arizona c/o Board of Supervisors because the
previous owner did not pay taxes on the subject property for 7
consecutive years. This parcel did not sell at the December 5, 2006 Board
of Supervisors' auction; therefore, it was added to a list of properties that
can be purchased year-round through the Clerk of the Board.

This property is a hillside off of Hillside Drive in Hayden. The total lien
amount on this parcel is $2,811.60.

Evaluation
On October 20, 2020, Corey Lee Busboom submitted a sealed bid to the
Clerk of the Board for the Board of Supervisors to consider selling him
parcel number 101-07-185A. At that time he also provided proof of
adjoining ownership, which is a requirement of the sealed bid process. 
Mr. Busboom owns adjoining parcel number 101-07-188 and 101-07-187.

He intends on cleaning up the property and using it as a rental property
and parking.  His objective is to combine all three parcels to create a
single parcel which will then reduce the amount for tax bills and mailings
to be sent out by County staff.

Gila County Resolution No. 15-05-05 states, "WHEREAS, the Board of
Supervisors may waive the requirement to sell the property for no less
than the total lien amount if a condition warrants selling a parcel at a
lesser price."

Conclusion



It would be advantageous for the Board of Supervisors to consider a bid
that is less than the lien amount; whereby, if this property is sold, it will
go back on the County's tax rolls.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors consider the bid for the
purchase of the aforementioned parcel.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for the purchase
of Assessor's tax parcel number 101-07-185A and, if accepted, authorize
the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed. (Marian Sheppard)

Attachments
101-07-185A Information
101-07-185A Map





























   
ARF-6315   Consent Agenda Item     4. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Submitted For: Chris Romiti, Facilities Manager 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: 2021 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

11-07-20 to 11-06-21 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
 Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. 072117- Janitorial Service for
Southern Gila County

Background Information
On September 5, 2017, the Board of Supervisors approved a request to
advertise Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 072117- Janitorial Service for
Southern Gila County. RFP No. 072117 was advertised in the September
13, 2017, and September 20, 2017 editions of the Arizona Silver Belt.
Responses received to RFP No. 072117 were opened in a public setting on
September 27, 2017; and, the Board awarded a contract to the lowest,
most responsible, and qualified bidder which was Jani-Serv, Inc. The
contract annual amount was for $104,273, not including any billable floor
work.

On October 30, 2018, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment No.
1 to extend the term of the contract from November 7, 2018, to November
6, 2019. It also served to increase the original dollar amount of the
contract from $104,273 to $106,773, not including any billable floor work.

On November 5, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment
No. 2 to extend the term of the contract from November 7, 2019, to
November 6, 2020. It also served to increase the original dollar amount of
the contract from $106,773 to $109,443, not including any billable floor
work.



Evaluation
The Contractor was asked to provide nighttime janitorial services for the
buildings per the scope of services outlined in RFP No. 072117. All of the
buildings are in southern Gila County.

The contract includes 115,841 square feet; however, at the County’s sole
discretion, the area to be cleaned may be increased or decreased by
10,000 square feet in the event buildings are added or lost without going
out to bid again. If the contract is renewed, the Contractor may request an
increase in price by no more than 2.5% per square foot for the next year.
This process may be repeated each year the contract is renewed. Billable
work includes carpet cleaning and stripping and waxing of tile or vinyl
flooring, which Jani-Serv bid $0.18 square feet for carpet cleaning and
$0.32 square feet for stripping and waxing.

Service Agreement No. 072117- Janitorial Service for Southern Gila
County with Jani-Serv, Inc. will expire on November 7, 2020. Per Page
17-Term and Renewal of the contract, Gila County has the option to
renew the contract for three additional one-year terms.

Amendment No. 3 will serve to exercise the option to renew the contract
for one additional year, from November 7, 2020, to November 6, 2021, at
a cost not to exceed $112,179.08.

Conclusion
The County staff is pleased with the service provided by Jani-Serv, Inc.
and would like to extend the contract for another year.

Recommendation
The Finance Department Director and the Public Works Department
Director recommend renewing the contract with Jani-Serv, Inc. for one
additional year, whereby Jani-Serv, Inc. will continue to provide janitorial
services for various County facilities in southern Gila County.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. 072117 with Jani-Serv, Inc.
to extend the contract term to provide janitorial services for various
County facilities in southern Gila County for the period of November 7,
2020, through November 6, 2021, at an annual cost not to exceed
$112,179.08.

Attachments



Amendment No. 3 to Service Agreement No. 072117
Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 072117
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 072117
Contract No. 072117 with Jani-Serv, Inc.

























































































   
ARF-6326   Consent Agenda Item     4. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Reporting
Period:

October 20, 2020 

Submitted For: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk

Information
Subject
Board of Supervisors' October 20, 2020, Meeting Minutes.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the Board of Supervisors' October 20, 2020 meeting minutes.

Attachments
10-20-20 Meeting Minutes



 

Page 1 of 18 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  October 20, 2020 

 
WOODY CLINE       MARIAN SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 

 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN          By: Marian Sheppard 
Vice-Chairman 

                                                             
TIM R. HUMPHREY      Gila County Courthouse 

Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Woody Cline, Chairman (by ITV); Tommie Martin, Vice-Chairman 
(by phone for a brief time to address agenda item 3F); and Tim R. Humphrey, 

Member (by ITV) 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  W. James Menlove, County Manager (by ITV); Jacque 

Sanders, Deputy County Manager and District Librarian; Jefferson R. Dalton, 
Deputy Gila County Attorney and Civil Bureau Chief; Marian Sheppard, Clerk 
of the Board (by ITV); and Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk 

 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – INVOCATION 

 
Chairman Cline called the Regular Meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. on this date. 
The meeting took place in the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room and was 

televised to the Supervisors’ conference room in Payson.  Chairman Cline and 
Supervisor Humphrey were present in Payson. Mary Springer led the Pledge of 
Allegiance and Pastor Rich Richey of the Payson First Church of the Nazarene 

delivered the invocation. 
 

Item 2 – PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 
A.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve, deny or modify 

Conditional Use Permit Application number CUPP2007-001 to allow a 3-
story, 34-foot tall building height, which is measured from grade level to 

the mean height between eaves and ridge, for a single-family residence in 
a Residential 1L Use District in Strawberry Arizona.  
 

Scott Buzan, Community Development Department Director, advised that 
Community Development staff approved and issued a building permit for a 
two-story 30’ tall single-family residence in January of this year.  It was during 

a foundation inspection that a County building inspector noticed that the 
actual grade did not match what the draftsman had indicated on the building 



 

Page 2 of 18 

 

plans.  After discussing the discrepancy with the contractor, the contractor 
admitted he had also over-excavated the building site.  This resulted in the first 

floor no longer being buried enough below grade to not count as a story thus 
increasing the building’s height to 34’ for part of the residence.  The contractor 

and property owners chose to apply for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for the 
increased height and story stating that the natural slope of the lot will be more 
aesthetically pleasing for the neighbors and the property owners.  The zoning 

ordinance does not restrict when an application must be submitted for a CUP.  
The owners committed to Community Development that if they did not receive 
the CUP, they would bring in the necessary soil to bring the structure into 

compliance.  It was because of this commitment no stop-work order was 
issued.  A community meeting was held in August with 12 out of the 26 invited 

property owners within 300’ of the subject property in attendance.  According 
to the applicant, none of the meeting attendees were opposed to the CUP.  
Planning and Zoning staff have not received any phone calls or emails 

regarding the application.  The staff does not believe the proposed height of 34’ 
and 3 stories on the left side of the building will be substantially incompatible 

with houses in the immediate area, nor have a negative visual impact.  Mr. 
Buzan referenced pictures in the staff report that showed the view from Emmas 
View Road and the view from the lower road looking upslope.  The property 

that is adjacent to the north or bottom of the slope is also owned by the 
applicants.  Staff recommends approval based on the topography of the 
property and the substantial amount of vegetation in the area.  Mr. Buzan 

stated that the Planning and Zoning Commission met on September 17, 2020, 
to consider this application.  By a 4 to 1 vote, the Planning and Zoning 

Commission recommends the Board of Supervisors’ approval of the CUP.   
 
Chairman Cline opened the public hearing.  There weren’t any comments, so 

he closed the public hearing and asked for a motion on this item.  Upon motion 
by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the Board approved 
Conditional Use Permit Application No. CUPP2007-001. 

 
B.  Information/Discussion/Action to consider a liquor license application 

(County No. LL-20-03) submitted by Michael Joseph Szabo for the transfer 
of a Series 6 Bar License with an interim permit to operate at the Double 
D Bar and Grill, 354 W. Johnson Boulevard in the community of Tonto 

Village; and issue a recommendation to the Arizona Department of Liquor 
Licenses and Control whether the license should be granted.  

 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, stated that there is an internal review 
process whereby the Building Permit Division and the Health Division review 

the application to determine if there are any permitting issues within their 
areas of responsibility.  The County Treasurer reviews the application to 
determine if the property owner is current on paying taxes for any property 

owned in the County.  The Divisions and the Treasurer do not have any 
objection to this application.  Ms. Sheppard advised that the Arizona 



 

Page 3 of 18 

 

Department of Liquor Licenses and Control issues final approval on liquor 
license applications.  She further advised that there hasn’t been any written 

objection to this application.   
 

Chairman Cline opened the public hearing.  There weren’t any comments, so 
he closed the public hearing and asked for a motion on this item.  Upon motion 
by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the Board voted to 

recommend that the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control 
approve this liquor license application. 
 

Item 3 - REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  

A.  Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Finance Department's 
electronic submission of a Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding 

Program Grant Application in the amount of $57,348 to provide the 
Sheriff's Office with 800 HHZ analog/multi-protocol digital portable radios 
that will allow interoperable multi-agency communications during 

emergency situations.  
 

Sarah White, Sheriff’s Office Chief Administrative Officer, acknowledged Aimee 
Staten, Finance Department Grants Administrator, for her help writing this 
application.  She advised that the Sheriff’s Office needs digital radio capabilities 

that will allow interoperable multi-agency communications during emergency 
situations.  If grant funds are awarded, the portable radios will be purchased.  
Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the 

Board authorized the electronic submission of a Coronavirus Emergency 
Supplemental Funding Program Grant Application in the amount of $57,348. 

 
B.  Information/Discussion/Action to accept a FFY 2021 grant award 
(Contract No. 2021-405d-015) in the amount of $25,000 from the 

Governor's Office of Highway Safety that will be used to support Sheriff's 
Office personnel services (overtime) and employee-related expenses to 

enhance DUI/impaired driving enforcement.  
 
Ms. White stated that during Sheriff’s Shepherd’s administration, this grant 

has been awarded to Gila County annually.  Chairman Cline acknowledged 
that the grant funds are appreciated and needed.  He asked Sheriff Adam 
Shepherd if any statistics are kept on the number of citations that have been 

issued for DUI/impaired driving enforcement.  Sheriff Shepherd replied that 
the statistics are provided to the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety and they 

are also included in the Sheriff’s annual report.  Upon motion by Supervisor 
Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the Board accepted a grant award 
(Contract No. 2021-405d-015) from the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety in 

the amount of $25,000. 
 



 

Page 4 of 18 

 

C.  Information/Discussion/Action to accept a FFY 2021 grant award 
(Contract No. 2021-PTS-023) in the amount of $15,000 from the 

Governor's Office of Highway Safety that will be used to support Sheriff's 
Office personnel services (overtime) and employee-related expenses for 

Selective Traffic Enforcement Program speed enforcement activities.  
 
Ms. White commented that the Sheriff’s Office has received this grant award for 

many years and this year the amount was increased by $5,000.  She 
acknowledged Lieneke Mellema, Sheriff’s Office Accounting Clerk Specialist, for 
her help in writing and submitting the grant application.  Sheriff Shepherd 

added that the additional grant funds help the officers with overtime pay to do 
additional enforcement.  Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by 

Chairman Cline, the Board accepted a grant award (Contract No. 2021-PTS-
023) from the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety in the amount of $15,000. 
 

D.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to an 
Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. DI20-002263) between the 

Arizona Department of Economic Security and the Gila County 
Community Services Department to increase the Case Management 
service reimbursement ceiling to $437,139 and increase the Community 

Services service reimbursement ceiling to $472,500 for the period of July 
1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 to provide continued Community Action 
Program services.  

 
Malissa Buzan, Community Services Department Director, advised that this 

amendment allows the acceptance of a total of $198,961 in CARES Act funds.  
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. DI20-002263 revises the Case Management 
services reimbursement ceiling for the period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 

2021 from $350,678 to $437,139, which includes $86,461 in CARES Act 
funding. It also revises the Community Services service reimbursement ceiling 
for the period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 from $360,000 to 

$472,500, which includes $112,500 in CARES Act funding.  Upon motion by 
Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the Board approved 

Amendment No. 1 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. DI20-
002263) with the Arizona Department of Health Services. 
 

E.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Policy No. FIN-BOS-118 - 
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System Contingency Reserve 

Funding.  
 
Mary Springer, Finance Director, stated that on October 6, 2020, the Board of 

Supervisors reviewed and discussed a draft of this policy.  She explained that 
the policy sets up contingency funding to ensure the County's Public Safety 
Retirement System Pension Plans remain fully or mostly funded in the event of 

a market or actuarial change that affects contribution rates. The Contingency 
Reserve Fund would be established with existing County assets.   



 

Page 5 of 18 

 

 
Chairman Cline inquired if the contingency funds would be held in a different 

account.  James Menlove, County Manager, replied that $1.5M or 
approximately 10% of the County’s reserves will be set aside as contingency 

funds; however, the funds are included in the County’s General Fund.   
Ms. Springer added that this action is directly tied to the following agenda item.   
 

Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the 
Board adopted Policy No. FIN-BOS-118 - Public Safety Personnel Retirement 
System Contingency Reserve Funding.  
 
F.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 20-10-05 

approving the sale and execution and delivery of pledged revenue 
obligations, Taxable Series 2020; approving the form and authorizing the 

execution and delivery of necessary agreements, instruments and 
documents; delegating authority to determine certain matters with 
respect to the foregoing and declaring an emergency; and approve the use 

of cooperative contracts with Stifel, Nicolaus & Company as underwriter 
(C-005-1718) and Greenberg Traurig, LLP (RFP 01-18-22) as bond counsel 
for the 2020 bond financing transaction utilizing the Strategic Alliance 

for Volume Expenditures (SAVE) cooperative contracts. (Roll Call Vote)  
 

Ms. Springer advised that Mark Reader of Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, and 
members of his staff were present by phone to provide an updated 
presentation.  Due to the Internet being out of service at the Globe Courthouse, 

a PowerPoint presentation wasn’t made; however, Ms. Springer handed each 
Board member a hard copy of the presentation.  Mr. Reader reviewed the slide 

presentation and highlighted some of the changes to include updated numbers 
associated with bond financing.  Slide 2 of the presentation follows, which 
explains the reasons for the change in numbers.   

 
Slide Presentation - Page 2: 
 

• The County and its underwriter recently received access to the County’s 
‘GASB (Governmental Accounting Standards Board) 68’ reports, which are 

produced by the Arizona Public Safety Personnel Retirement System’s (the 
“PSPRS”) actuary. 

 

• Each year, the actuary compares the County’s experience (e.g. Did 
employees retire when expected? Did employees receive salary raises as 
expected, etc.?) and PSPRS’s investment returns to the actuarial 
assumptions. 

 

• Occasionally, the PSPRS Board considers changes to actuarial assumptions 
to continue tuning assumptions to experience. 



 

Page 6 of 18 

 

 
➢ Deviations between actual pension fund experience/investment returns 

and actuarial assumptions, as well as changes to actuarial assumptions, 
could cause the County’s pension liability to either increase or decrease. 

 
• PSPRS, like most pension funds nationally, does not immediately adjust the 

County’s pension liability based on the results of this analysis but instead 

recognizes the changes over a period of several years. 
 

➢ This results in ‘unrecognized pension liabilities’, or pension liabilities 

that are not currently incorporated into the County’s actuarial reports 
but will be phased in over the next 4 years. 

 

• The GASB 68 reports for the County’s Sheriff, Detention, and Dispatcher 
Retirement Plans indicate that approximately $533 thousand of combined, 
new liabilities will be added to the County’s three pension plans over the 
next 4 years.  

 

• The Board of Supervisors is asked to consider sizing the pension financing 
to eliminate both the recognized unfunded pension liability ($16M) and the 
unrecognized unfunded pension liability ($533K). 

 
➢ Without funding the unrecognized unfunded pension liability with the 

financing or other resources, the County will otherwise see its unfunded 

liability grow in future actuarial reports, which will result in new UAAL 
(Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability) amortization payments. 

 

Chairman Cline commented that the current interest rate is at 3.05% and he 
inquired if it would go below 3%.  Mr. Reader replied, “We are sure hoping…”  

Chairman Cline asked Mr. Reader the date the Board would know the interest 
rate for this financing.  Mr. Reader replied that the Board would be informed of 
the interest rate by this Thursday at around 10:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. 

 
Mr. Menlove and Ms. Springer provided the interest rates and amounts of 

financing for Pinal County and the City of Flagstaff which is also undergoing 
bond financing for the unfunded liability of their Public Safety Retirement 
System Pension Plans. 

 
Chairman Cline commented that the bond financing “will give our folks peace 
of mind knowing their retirement is whole.  This is a really good thing.  It will 

put in place this payment structure for 17 years; a long time…”  Supervisor 
Humphrey expressed his gratitude for the County being a “stable enough 

county to have the rating to get these low-interest rates.”   
 



 

Page 7 of 18 

 

A motion was made by Supervisor Humphrey and seconded by Chairman Cline 
to adopt Resolution No. 20-10-05 approving the sale and execution and 

delivery of pledged revenue obligations, Taxable Series 2020; approving the 
form and authorizing the execution and delivery of necessary agreements, 

instruments and documents; delegating authority to determine certain matters 
with respect to the foregoing and declaring an emergency; and approve the use 
of cooperative contracts with Stifel, Nicolaus & Company as underwriter (C-

005-1718) and Greenberg Traurig, LLP (RFP 01-18-22) as bond counsel for the 
2020 bond financing transaction utilizing the Strategic Alliance for Volume 
Expenditures (SAVE) cooperative contracts by roll call vote.  Marian Sheppard, 

Clerk of the Board, asked for each Board member’s vote by roll call.  Supervisor 
Humphrey voted “aye,” and Chairman Cline voted “aye.”  The motion passed.  

 
Note for the record:  When this item was initially voted upon, Vice-Chairman 
Martin was not present.  Later in the meeting, Mr. Menlove informed the Board 

during the call to the public that there must be a roll call vote of all 3 Board 
members for this agenda item to pass as presented.  He stated, “On the 

adoption of item 3F; there’s a portion declaring an emergency.  This is an 
emergency; we are declaring it due to the uncertainty due to COVID, the 
economy, and we’re at rock bottom interest rates. Without the emergency 

declaration, we would have to wait a month to go out for the sale of bonds 
(inaudible) and going out in the market as well.  To declare an emergency, it 
requires a positive 3-0 vote by the Board of Supervisors; all the rest is okay…”  

Supervisor Humphrey stated, “I make a motion that if we can’t contact Tommie 
(Vice-Chairman Martin), to have the Clerk (of the Board) vote if that is all legal.”  

Mr. Menlove asked for the opinion of Jefferson Dalton, Deputy Gila County 
Attorney and Civil Bureau Chief.  Mr. Dalton asked for the question to be 
repeated due to poor audio.  Mr. Menlove stated that it is being recommended 

that the Clerk of the Board vote on item 3F since Vice-Chairman Martin wasn’t 
present.  Mr. Dalton asked the reason the emergency was being declared for 
item 3F to which Mr. Menlove replied that if action to proceed on the bond 

financing is not taken immediately to take advantage of the historically low-
interest rates, the COVID pandemic, the upcoming General Election, it will cost 

Gila County thousands of dollars more later on to do this financing.  Mr. 
Dalton added that the item was posted as a regular item; it was voted on, so he 
questioned the reason that another vote needed to be taken.  Mr. Menlove 

reiterated that to declare an emergency, it would require a vote of all 3 Board 
members.  Mr. Menlove then asked if the Clerk of the Board would be able to 

vote as Vice-Chairman Martin wasn’t present.  Before Mr. Dalton was able to 
answer the question, at 11:19 a.m. Ms. Springer announced that Vice-
Chairman Martin was on the phone. 

   
Chairman Cline asked the Board to revisit agenda item 3F so that another vote 
could be taken with all 3 Board members present.  (Supervisor Humphrey’s 

motion to have the Clerk of the Board vote on agenda item 3F died for a lack of 
a second.) At 11:20 a.m., Vice-Chairman Martin announced that she had 



 

Page 8 of 18 

 

joined the meeting.  Supervisor Humphrey made the motion as stated in the 
agenda item, which was seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin. Ms. Sheppard 

asked for the vote by roll call; Vice-Chairman Martin voted “aye,” Supervisor 
Humphrey voted “aye,” and Chairman Cline voted “aye.”  The motion passed by 

a unanimous vote of the Board.  (A copy of the resolution is on file in the 
Board of Supervisors’ Office and attached to these minutes.) 
 

Vice-Chairman Martin left the meeting at 11:24 a.m. 
 
G.  Information/Discussion/Action to review all bids submitted for 

Request for Proposals No. 072920 - Sub-Grantee for COVID-19 Incident 
Management Support; award a contract to the lowest, most responsive, 

responsible, and qualified company; and authorize the Chairman's 
signature on the award contract in a not to exceed the amount of 
$442,000 for the period October 10, 2020, to February 28, 2022.  

 
Michael O’Driscoll, Health and Emergency Management Department Director, 

presented this item.  He reviewed the information contained in the staff report 
for this item, as follows.  The Health and Emergency Management Department 
has been awarded a $1.6 million Expanded Laboratory Capacity (ELC) grant 

from the Arizona Department of Health Services in order to complement, not 
duplicate, existing COVID-19 funding provided to our jurisdiction. Gila County 
will leverage and build upon our existing public health infrastructure that 

emphasizes the coordination and critical integration of disease investigation, 
epidemiology, contact tracing, and health information systems in order to 

maximize the public health impact of available resources. The primary goals 
will be to create a fully implemented, scalable, and sustainable, comprehensive 
disease investigation, detection, surveillance, and rapid response section to our 

Health Emergency Operations Center (HEOC).  In order to accomplish these 
deliverables, the Gila County Public Health and Emergency Management 
Department is seeking to find a consultant that can assist with our long-term 

response to the current COVID-19 pandemic. The consultant will fill multiple 
full-time, in-person, on-scene COVID-19 incident support positions to include: 

Incident Command, Logistics and Supply Chain, and Public information 
dissemination. Additionally, a heavy focus will be on the planning, 
development, and implementation of mass vaccinations and a long-term focus 

on recovery efforts, after-action reporting, and best practice implementation to 
prepare for future incidents. This project will be funded through February 2022 

and will involve all aspects of our current and future response. 
 
Supervisor Humphrey and Chairman Cline thanked Mr. O’Driscoll for all that 

he and his staff are doing in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Chairman Cline, the Board 

awarded a contract to Command Solutions 4 in response to Request for 



 

Page 9 of 18 

 

Proposals No. 072920 - Sub-Grantee for COVID-19 Incident Management 
Support. 
 
H.  Information/Discussion/Action to accept an offer to purchase the 

property from the Tucker Family in the amount of $44,000 for a drainage 
channel. 
 

Steve Sanders, Public Works Department Director, presented this item.  He 
reviewed the information contained in the staff report for this item, as follows.  

In 1989 at Docket 777, Pages 405-408, Gila County Records, the Tucker 
Family granted Gila County a drainage easement over a portion of their 
property. The easement didn’t reach Pinto Creek and caused water to spread 

out over the Tucker’s property.  About two years ago, Gila County Public Works 
began working on ways to improve drainage along Stagecoach Drive in 

Roosevelt. Historically this road turns into a large pond during rain events, 
with water entering residents’ yards. Dibble Engineering was hired to complete 
a drainage study of Roosevelt Lake Resort.  The study provided three 

alternatives that addressed stormwater runoff. The cost of the alternatives 
ranged in price from $777,000 to $1,359,000. Included in the alternatives was 
constructing multiple retention basins, some of which would be on private 

property and Tonto National Forest land and roadway improvements of 
Stagecoach Drive. All the studies showed the need for stormwater to exit the 

north end of the subdivision and cross Tucker property on the way to Pinto 
Creek.  The existing easement from the Tucker’s was determined to be 
inadequate to convey the water. The Tucker’s were contacted and asked about 

granting an additional drainage easement to the County. The Tucker family 
stated they would rather sell the property for the drainage channel instead of 

granting an easement to the County.  It was determined that 0.35 acres were 
needed for drainage purposes. Once the drainage channel was built it would 
deny the Tucker’s access to an additional 0.84 acres of their property on the 

other side of the channel. The Tucker’s requested the County purchase this 
additional area. The County hired an appraisal firm to appraise the land, which 
consisted of a total of 1.19 acres. The land appraised at $36,714 per acre for a 

total purchase price of $44,000. 
 

Supervisor Humphrey advised that this area is in his supervisorial district and 
he thanked Mr. Sanders for finding this cost-effective solution regarding the 
drainage issue.  He stated, “With this purchase, it will help the drainage now as 

we go forward with future work.”   
 

Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the 
Board accepted an offer to purchase the property from the Tucker Family in the 
amount of $44,000 for a drainage channel. 

 
I.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 2 to 
Intergovernmental Agreement No. 071918 with the Town of Hayden to 



 

Page 10 of 18 

 

extend the contract term for an additional year to October 2, 2021, 
whereby the Community Development Department will continue to 

provide code compliance and inspection services for the Town.  
 

Ms. Buzan advised that this amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) 
No. 071918 allows Community Development Department staff to continue 
providing code compliance and inspection services to the Town of Hayden for 

an additional year.  The IGA was initially approved on October 2, 2018, and it 
contained the option to renew the agreement for two one-year periods.  The 
Board of Supervisors approved Amendment No. 1 to the IGA on November 19, 

2019, to extend the agreement for an additional year.  This would be the last 
one-year renewal under this IGA.  Mr. Buzan stated that in the past year 

departmental staff provided plan review and electrical inspection services for an 
electrical service panel upgrade and a roof-mounted solar system.  Upon 
motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the Board 

approved Amendment No. 2 to Intergovernmental Agreement No. 071918 with 
the Town of Hayden.  Correction – Amendment No. 2 will expire on September 

31, 2021, not October 2, 2021, as stated in the agenda item. 
 
J.  Information/Discussion/Action to declare four used tanks as surplus 

and authorize the publication of a Notice of Public Auction to sell the 
tanks through a closed bid process.  
 

Ms. Springer presented this item.  The staff report for this item contains the 
following information.  The Public Works Department received the four used 

tanks from the Town of Star Valley approximately twelve to fifteen years ago 
and intended to use them as dip tanks. The tanks have been sitting for quite 
some time and are not usable for the purpose intended. The tanks can be 

disposed of by closed bid auction advertised in the local newspaper and the 
winning bidder can purchase one or all the tanks. If the winning bidder 
chooses not to purchase all the tanks, then the remaining tanks can be sold 

individually for the winning bid price. 
 

Supervisor Humphrey asked about the size of the tanks. Ms. Springer replied 
that she doesn’t know the size; however, she provided him a picture of the 
tanks.  Supervisor Humphrey added that in the past, the County has used 

these tanks and bladders for water storage to suppress fires.  He acknowledged 
that the bladders are no longer useable and asked if they could be repaired.  

Steve Sanders, Public Works Department Director, replied that when the Town 
of Star Valley gave the tanks to the County, they were rusted and rotten.  He 
stated, “They wanted to get rid of them and it was cheaper to give them to the 

County.”  He had that people have inquired about purchasing the tanks and 
stated, “They have been sitting for about 20 years and thought maybe we can 
get something.”  Ms. Springer advised that prior to the auction, pictures of the 

tanks will be provided on the County website.  Mr. Sanders added that the 
successful bidder will be responsible for picking up the tanks in Star Valley.  



 

Page 11 of 18 

 

Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the 
Board declared four used tanks as surplus and authorized the publication of a 

Notice of Public Auction to sell the tanks through a closed bid process. 
 

K.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve the June 24, 2019 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and the Addendum to the June 24, 
2019 MOU for Mexican Wolf Recovery and Management; and authorize the 

Chairman to sign the MOU and the concurrence letter to be attached to 
the MOU, which affirms designation of the Eastern Arizona Counties 
Organization Executive Director to represent Gila County when Gila 

County Supervisors are not directly involved.  
 

Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager and District Librarian, presented 
this agenda item.  She reviewed the information contained in the staff report 
for this item, as follows.  On October 22, 2013, the Gila County Board of 

Supervisors approved the Memorandum of Understanding between the U.S. 
Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) and five Arizona Counties along with 

fourteen New Mexico Counties to establish Cooperating Agency Status with the 
USFWS to contribute to the preparation of an EIS on the Mexican Wolf 
nonessential experimental population rule and management plan. On 

November 26, 2013, the Board of Supervisors additionally approved an 
addendum to the 2010 Memorandum of Understanding for the ongoing on the 
ground management of the Mexican Wolf Experimental Population Area 

(MWEPA) and specified that the Eastern Arizona Counties Organization and the 
individual county members jointly and individuals will participate in scoping 

and provide available information and resources for the development of proper 
NEPA documentation and the EIS, as well as providing guidance to the Middle 
Management Team (MMT). This began the process for what is referred to as the 

National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) 2015 Mexican wolf nonessential 
experimental population 10(j) rule.  Since that time, the Eastern Arizona 
Counties Organization Director has participated in a variety of meetings with 

regards to the original development of an Environmental Impact Statement 
(EIS), the ongoing MMT meetings, and assisted with providing draft comments 

to the Gila County Board of Supervisors on this and other issues.  In January 
2015, the USFWS published the Final Rule: Revision to the Regulations for the 
Nonessential Experimental Population of the Mexican Wolf (Canis lupus 

baileyi). On March 30, 2018, the US District Court issued an order requiring 
the US Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) to go through all the necessary steps 

to issue a new rule that is based on the best available science and advances 
the conservation and recovery of the Mexican wolf to the point where listing 
under the Endangered Species Act is no longer necessary. The USFWS has 

begun the process, and cooperator MOUs need to be renewed. This process was 
initiated with a new MOU final version dated June 24, 2019. 
 

Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the 
Board approved the June 24, 2019 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and 



 

Page 12 of 18 

 

the Addendum to the June 24, 2019, MOU for Mexican Wolf Recovery and 
Management; and authorized the Chairman to sign the MOU and the 

concurrence letter to be attached to the MOU. 
 

L.  Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for the 
purchase of Assessor's tax parcel number 101-07-187 and, if accepted, 
authorize the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed.  

 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, advised that the subject property 
contains a burned and deteriorated house located at 501 E. First Street, 

Hayden. The total lien amount on this parcel is $2,639.51.  She stated that 
Corey Lee Busboom, who owns adjoining land, submitted a sealed bid for the 

purchase of the subject property.  She proceeded to talk about a recent local 
newspaper article that was written about Mr. Busboom.  She informed the 
Board that Mr. Busboom is originally from the Phoenix area.  In the last couple 

of years, Mr. Busboom has purchased numerous state tax-deeded properties 
from the Board of Supervisors.  He has refurbished a couple of homes and 

intends to refurbish more homes in the future.  She added that Mr. Busboom 
likes the area so much that he moved to Globe.  Ms. Sheppard stated that it is 
nice to have Mr. Busboom purchase these properties because he cleans them 

up which is a benefit to the County.  She added that others have purchased 
similar properties from the Board of Supervisors in the past only to let them 
continue to deteriorate.  Ms. Sheppard commented that Mr. Busboom’s friends 

have also purchased a few properties.  She stated that Mr. Busboom and his 
friends are helping the County to eliminate blighted properties.  Supervisor 

Humphrey commented, “I’m glad to hear this and hear this story.  It is great we 
are seeing more of this happen.”  Chairman Cline asked Ms. Sheppard to open 
the sealed bid.  Ms. Sheppard announced, “I have a bid on parcel number 101-

07-187 from Corey Lee Busboom in the amount of $370.”  Upon motion by 
Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the Board accepted Mr. 
Busboom’s bid in the amount of $370 for the purchase of the subject parcel 

and authorized the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed.  
 

M.  Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for the 
purchase of Assessor's tax parcel number 207-17-083 and, if accepted, 
authorize the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed.  

 
Ms. Sheppard advised the subject property is a vacant hillside located on the 

corner of Moore Street and Surmont Street in Globe.  The total lien amount on 
this parcel is $3,705.01.  She received a sealed bid from adjoining landowners.  
If their bid is accepted, they intend to request that the Assessor combine the 

parcels.  This will be beneficial to the Assessor and Treasurer in reducing the 
number of notices that are issued each year per parcel.  Chairman Cline asked 
Ms. Sheppard to open the sealed envelope.  Ms. Sheppard announced that she 

received a bid in the amount of $600 from Glenn Kahler and Barbara Jenkins, 
husband and wife.  Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by 



 

Page 13 of 18 

 

Chairman Cline, the Board accepted a bid from Mr. Kahler and Mrs. Jenkins in 
the amount of $600 for the purchase of the subject parcel and authorized the 

Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed.  
 

Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the 
Board adjourned as the Gila County Board of Supervisors and convened as the 
Board of Equalization to address the following agenda item. 

 
N.  (Adjourn as the Gila County Board of Supervisors and convene as the 
Gila County Board of Equalization.)  Information/Discussion/Action to 

receive and accept Board of Equalization (BOE) Hearing Officer H. Charles 
Johnson's decision on an appeal to the BOE regarding the Assessor's tax 

year 2021 property valuation of one property that was heard on October 
9, 2020.  (Adjourn as the Gila County Board of Equalization and reconvene 
as the Gila County Board of Supervisors.)  

  
Ms. Sheppard advised that a couple of years ago the Board of Supervisors 

decided to contract with H. Charles Johnson to hear all appeals that are 
submitted to the Board of Equalization (BOE) and she added that the Board 
members have been pleased with his past decisions.  Only one appeal was 

submitted to the BOE for the Assessor’s 2021 tax year property tax valuations.  
It was from Bain Law Firm representing Chapman Payson, LLC regarding 
Assessor’s tax parcel number 304-02-024E.  A hearing was scheduled for 

October 9, 2020.  At the time of that hearing, the Gila County Assessor's 
recommendation was a no change for the year 2021 full cash value (FCV) of 

$2,397,899.  The Appellant argued that the correct FCV should be reduced and 
provided testimony and other evidence to that effect of an FCV of 
$1,502,000.00.  Ms. Sheppard advised that Mr. Johnson did not make a 

decision at the hearing, but rather he took additional time to review all of the 
documents and testimony that was provided by both sides.  His written 
decision is as follows: 

 
1. The Hearing Officer held a Change of Fair Cash Value was warranted for the 

parcel that is the subject of this matter, parcel #304-02-024E.  
 
2. After careful review of the fine work performed by both the Assessor’s Office 

and that of the Petitioner, it is the decision of the Hearing Officer that the 2021 
Full Cash Value will be set at, $1,850,000.  

 
Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the 
Board accepted Hearing Officer Johnson's decision on an appeal to the BOE 

regarding the valuation of Assessor's parcel number 304-02-024E for the tax 
year 2021. 
 



 

Page 14 of 18 

 

Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the 
Board adjourned as the Board of Equalization and reconvened as the Gila 

County Board of Supervisors to address the remaining agenda items. 

Item 4 - CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the Consent 
Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 

upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the 
Board of Supervisors.)  

A.  Approval of the Board of Supervisors' October 6, 2020 meeting 
minutes.  

 
B.  Approval of the Human Resources Department monthly activity report 

for September 2020.  
 
SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 

 
DEPARTURES: 

1. Harold Holmes - Public Works - Automotive Service Worker - 08/21/20 - 

Public Works Fund - DOH 10/09/17 

2. Candice Carbajal - Sheriff's Office - 911 Dispatcher - 08/31/20 - General 

Fund - DOH 03/26/18 

 

NEW HIRES: 

3. Madeline Belling - Sheriff's Office - 911 Dispatcher - 09/14/20 - General 

Fund - Replacing Stephanie Guerrero 

 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 

4. Jacob Cummings - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer - 09/02/20 - General 

Fund 

5. Noah Tassell - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer - 09/02/20 - General Fund 

6. Isom White - Recorder's Office - Recorder's Clerk Senior - 08/25/20 - 

General Fund 

7. Mark Joerns - Superior Court - Bailiff - 08/12/20 - General Fund  

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 

8. Jeff Nafziger - Health and Emergency Services - Environmental Health 

Specialist - 06/29/20 - From Public Health COVID-19 (.38)/Prop 201 Smoke-

Free Arizona Act (.62) Funds - To Health Service (.38)/Prop 201 Smoke-Free 

Arizona Act (.62) 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 

9. Globe Justice Court - Justice Court Clerk - Vacated by Griselda Ruiz 

 



 

Page 15 of 18 

 

SEPTEMBER 8, 2020 
 

DEPARTURES: 

1. Leia Foehr - Sheriff's Office - Nurse - 09/12/20 - General Fund - DOH 

06/10/19 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 

2. Rubin Mays - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer - 09/16/20 - General Fund  

3. Bret McDaniel - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer Sgt. - 09/16/20 - General 

Fund 

 

REQUEST TO POST: 

4. Health and Emergency Services - Health Prevention Coordinator - Grant 

funded position 

5. Health and Emergency Services - Client Outreach Specialist - Grant funded 

position 

 
SEPTEMBER 15, 2020 

 
DEPARTURES: 

1. Ernest Davis - Public Works - Recycling and Landfill Equipment Operator 

Senior - 09/03/20 - Recycling and Landfill Management Fund - DOH 

09/20/93 

 

NEW HIRES: 

2. Daren Frank - Facilities and Land Management -Director Facility 

Management - 09/14/20 - Facilities Management Fund - Replacing Robert 

Hickman 

 

OTHER ACTIONS: 

3. Chris Romiti - Facilities and Land Management - From Interim Director 

Facilities Management - To Facility Manager - 09/14/20 - Facilities 

Management Fund - End of temporary assignment 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 

4. Public Works - Recycling and Landfill Equipment Operator Senior - Vacated 

by Ernest Davis  

5. Community Development - Plans Examiner - Vacated by Mark Kaufman 

 
SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 
 

DEPARTURES: 

1. Misty Allinson - County Attorney's Office - Child Support Case Manager - 

09/15/20 - IV-D Child Support Fund - DOH 08/20/07 



 

Page 16 of 18 

 

2. Steven Saiz - Public Works - Road Maintenance Worker - 09/17/20 - Public 

Works Fund - DOH 02/03/20 

 

TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICES: 

3. Tyler Shreeve - Payson Justice Court - Temporary Clerk - 09/14/20 - 

General Fund 

 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 

4. Ethan Morgan - Probation - Deputy Probation Officer I - 09/30/20 - Adult 

Intensive Probation Supervision Fund 

5. Carey Garcia - County Attorney's Office - Legal Secretary - 09/02/20 - 

General Fund 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 

6. Teresa Chernov - Community Services - Community Services Worker - 

09/14/20 - GEST Fund - Reduction in hours from 40 to 32 hours per week 

7. Marian Avalos - Community Services - Community Services Worker - 

09/14/20 - GEST Fund - Reduction in hours from 40 to 32 hours per week 

8. Malissa Buzan - Community Services - Director Community Services - 

09/14/20 - Various Funds - Fund code change 

9. Anna Marie Levario - Community Services - Administrative Clerk Senior - 

09/14/20 - Various Funds - Fund code change 

10. Lisa Wilckens - Community Services - Fiscal Services Manager - 09/14/20 

- Various Funds - Change in fund codes 

 

REQUEST TO POST: 

11. Public Works - Automotive Service Worker - Vacated by Harold Holmes 

12. Payson Constable's Office - Deputy Constable (.48) - Vacated by Terry 

Phillips 

13. Public Works - Road Maintenance Worker - Vacated by Steven Saiz 

 
SEPTEMBER 29, 2020 

 
DEPARTURES: 

1. Patti Dremler - Superior Court - CASA Coordinator - 12/31/20 - CASA Fund 

- DOH 07/08/15 

2. Steven Seaman - Public Works - Public Works Roads Supervisor - 11/01/20 

- Public Works Fund - DOH 09/12/11 

3. Mark Kaufman - Community Development - Building Safety Specialist - 

10/30/20 - General Fund - DOH 07/07/03 

4. Stephanie Casillas - Sheriff's Office - 911 Dispatcher - 10/02/20 - General 

Fund - DOH 12/20/04 

 



 

Page 17 of 18 

 

NEW HIRES: 

5. Erica Dzera - Public Works - Scalehouse Attendant - 10/12/20 - Recycling 

and Landfill Management Fund - Replacing Jessica Fox 

6. Joseph Pacheco - Computer Services - IT Support Specialist - 10/05/20 - 

General Fund  

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 

7. Tiffany Goff - Health and Emergency Services - Administrative Clerk Senior - 

08/18/20 - Health Service Fund 

8. Ashlyn Earven - Health and Emergency Services - Community Health 

Specialist - 09/30/20 - Tobacco-Free Environment Fund 

9. Stella Gore - Health and Emergency Services - PHEP Coordinator - 

10/06/20 - PHEP Fund  

10. Savannah Barajas - Health and Emergency Services - Communicable 

Disease Specialist - 10/06/20 - PHEP Fund 

11. Shaunae Casillas - Health and Emergency Services - Communicable 

Disease Specialist - 10/06/20 - Prescription Drug Overdose Prevention Fund  

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 

12. Eric Estrada - From Library District - To Computer Services - IT Systems 

Administrator - 07/06/20 - From Library Assistance Fund - To General Fund - 

Change in fund code 

 

REQUEST TO POST: 
13. Superior Court - CASA Coordinator - Vacated by Patti Dremler 

C.  Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting 
period of September 1, 2020 through September 30, 2020.  
 

Approve demands and budget amendments for operating transfers.  Warrant 

numbers 304989 through 305056, 305058 through 305200, 305202 through 

305209, 305211 through 305250, 305252 through 305260, 305262 through 

305493, and 305495 through 305540 totaling $4,835,435.01 for the period 09-

01-20 through 09-30-20.  

 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §11-217(C), the published minutes shall include all 

demands and warrants approved by the Board in excess of one thousand 

dollars except that multiple demands and warrants from a single supplier or 

individual under one thousand dollars whose cumulative total exceeds one 

thousand dollars in a single reporting period shall also be published.  (A 

listing of issued warrants and voided warrants is permanently attached to 

these minutes.) 

 



 

Page 18 of 18 

 

D.  Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been 
approved by the County Manager for the month of September 2020.  

 
Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Chairman Cline, the 

Board approved Consent Agenda items 4A-4D. 
 
Item 4 – CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 

benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 
issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 

Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 

of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 
addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 

future date. 
 

Mr. Menlove addressed the Board regarding agenda item 3F.  Please refer to 
“Note for the record” under item 3F for a detailed summary of the 
conversation that took place under this item and when Chairman Cline asked 

the Board members to re-visit item 3F.  There weren’t any other comments 
from the public. 
 

Item 5 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 

may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on information presented. 
 

Supervisors Humphrey and Cline, and the County Manager presented a 
summary of current events.   
 

There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Cline adjourned the meeting at 11:28 a.m. 

 
APPROVED: 
 

_____________________________________ 
Woody Cline, Chairman 

 
ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



   
ARF-6299   Consent Agenda Item     4. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Reporting
Period:

September 2020

Submitted For: Anita Escobedo, Clerk of the Superior Court 
Submitted By: Esther Canez, Chief Deputy Clerk of the Superior Court

Information
Subject
Clerk of the Superior Court's Office Monthly Report for September 2020

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the September 2020 monthly activity report
submitted by the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.

Attachments
Clerks Report September 2020



















   
ARF-6309   Consent Agenda Item     4. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Reporting
Period:

Globe Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for
September 2020

Submitted For: Ruben Mancha, Globe Regional Constable 
Submitted By: Michael Sellars, Constable Clerk

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for September 2020

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the September 2020 monthly activity report submitted by the
Globe Regional Constable's Office

Attachments
September 2020



























   
ARF-6308   Consent Agenda Item     4. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Reporting
Period:

Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for
September 2020

Submitted For: Tony McDaniel, Payson Regional Constable 
Submitted By: Kimberly Rust, Constable Clerk

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for September 2020

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the September 2020 monthly activity report
submitted by the Payson Regional Constable's Office

Attachments
September 2020



































   
ARF-6316   Consent Agenda Item     4. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Reporting
Period:

Recorder's Office Monthly Report for September 2020

Submitted For: Sadie Bingham, Recorder 
Submitted By: Charlotte Williams, Chief Deputy Recorder

Information
Subject
Recorder's Office Monthly Report for September 2020

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the September 2020 monthly activity report
submitted by the Recorder's Office. 

Attachments
Recorder's September 2020 Monthly Report



















   
ARF-6324   Consent Agenda Item     4. G.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Reporting
Period:

Monthly Report for September 2020

Submitted For: Mary Navarro, Justice Court Operations Mgr. 
Submitted By: Mary Navarro, Justice Court Operations Mgr.

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office Monthly Report for September
2020

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the September 2020 monthly activity report
submitted by the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.

Attachments
Monthly Report for September 2020 by Globe Regional Justice Court









   
ARF-6321   Consent Agenda Item     4. H.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/03/2020  
Reporting
Period:

September 2020

Submitted For: Dorothy Little, Justice of the Peace-Payson Region 
Submitted By: Dorothy Little, Justice of the Peace-Payson Region

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office Monthly Report for
September 2020.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the September 2020 monthly activity report
submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.

Attachments
September 2020 reports





Limited Jurisdiction Courts
Misdemeanor, Criminal And Civil Traffic Caseload Summary By Case 

PAYSON REGIONAL JUSTICE COURT - 404
START DATE : 9/1/2020          END DATE :9/30/2020

Total Filings & Dispositions Clearance Rate

LINE ID CASE TYPE Total Filings* Total 
Dispositions**

Clearance Rate Cases Pending 
End Of Month

Cases on Warrants 
Status

Section - 1 Misdemeanor

Person

A Person-Sex Offenses 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

B Person-Kidnapping 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

C Person-Aggravated Assaults 0 0 0.00 % 1 0

D Person-Other Assaults 5 2 40.00 % 64 39

Property

E Property-Burglary 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

F Property-Auto Theft 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

G Property-Other 2 2 100.00 % 58 57

Other

H Drug Possession/Paraphernalia 9 7 77.78 % 115 100

I Weapons 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

J Public Order 8 4 50.00 % 78 62

K Interfering With Judicial Proceedings 1 0 0.00 % 9 6

L Failure to Appear/Misd&CrimTraffic 0 0 0.00 % 5 1

M Petty Offenses 1 0 0.00 % 6 1

N Other 11 6 54.55 % 100 95

10/16/2020 8:34:26 AM Page 1 of 3Misdemeanor, Criminal and Civil Traffic Caseload Summary Report By Case



O Section 1: Total Misdemeanor 37 21 56.76 % 436 361

Section - 2 Criminal Traffic

DUI

A Motor Vehicle 3 4 133.33 % 58 58

B Extreme Motor Vehicle 0 0 0.00 % 26 29

C Boating/Flying 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

Serious Violations

D Leaving the Scene 1 1 100.00 % 3 1

E Reckless Driving 0 1 0.00 % 8 0

F Racing on Highway 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

G All Other 0 0 0.00 % 2 0

Other Violations

H Criminal Speed 3 2 66.67 % 42 14

I All Other 4 13 325.00 % 292 335

J Section 2: Total Criminal Traffic 11 21 190.91 % 431 437

Section - 3 CivilTraffic

A Driver License 3 2 66.67 % 17 0

B Registration 8 1 12.50 % 51 0

C Insurance 10 6 60.00 % 81 0

D Speeding 43 33 76.74 % 186 1

E Excessive Speeding 12 5 41.67 % 37 1

F Red Light 3 0 0.00 % 5 0

G Seat Belt 10 6 60.00 % 23 0

H State DPS Photo Enforcement 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

I Other Civil Traffic 22 14 63.64 % 177 1

10/16/2020 8:34:26 AM Page 2 of 3Misdemeanor, Criminal and Civil Traffic Caseload Summary Report By Case



J Section 3: Total Civil Traffic 111 67 60.36 % 577 3

Section - 4 Local - Non Criminal Ordinances

A Parking 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

B Non-Parking 2 2 100.00 % 1 0

Section - 5 Felony

A Total Felony 14 11 78.57 % 61 10

 GRAND TOTAL 175 122 69.71 % 1506 811
Section - 6 Domestic Violence

A Felony-Domestic Violence 1 0 0.00 % 2 0

B Misdemeanor-Domestic Violence 4 0 0.00 % 64 0

Section - 7 Special Case Characteristics

A Self Represented Litigants 161 109 67.70 % 1369 765

B Interpreter Services Provided 0 0 0.00 % 0 0

10/16/2020 8:34:26 AM Page 3 of 3Misdemeanor, Criminal and Civil Traffic Caseload Summary Report By Case



Limited Jurisdiction Courts
Civil Caseload Summary Report
PAYSON REGIONAL JUSTICE COURT - 404
START DATE : 9/1/2020          END DATE : 9/30/2020

Column ID 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

LINE 
ID CASE TYPE Begin Pending New Filing Transfer In Reopened Reactivated Terminations Placed on 

Inactive Status Statistica

Active Inactive Entry of Judgment Reopened Active

Section - 1 Civil

A Small Claims 27 0 1 0 0 0 5 0 0

B Forcible Detainer / Eviction Action 4 0 10 0 0 0 6 0 0

C Tort 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

D Contract 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

E Debt-Seller Plaintiff 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

F Other Civil 140 1 18 0 0 0 34 0 0

G Total Civil Complaints 172 1 29 0 0 0 45 0 0
Section - 2 Domestic Violence & 
Harassment Petitions

A Civil Emergency Order of Protection 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

B Civil Order of Protection 19 0 17 0 1 0 17 0 0

C Injunction Against Harassment 29 0 17 0 3 0 17 0 0

D Injunction Against Workplace 
Harassment

1 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0

Section - 3 Special Case 
Characteristics

A Self Represented Litigants 220 1 64 0 4 0 80 0 0

B Interpreter Provided 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10/16/2020 8:36:30 AM



11 12 13

al Correction End Pending

Inactive Active Inactive

23 0

8 0

0 0

1 0

0 0

124 1

156 1

0 0

20 0

32 0

1 0

208 1

0 0

10/16/2020 8:36:30 AM


	Agenda
	University of Arizona Cooperative Extension Programs
	Att1_Slide Presentation
	Presentation regarding Gila County financial data as of 9_30_2020
	Att1_3 Months YTD Narrative
	Att2_3 Months YTD Bar Graph
	Agreement between San Carlos Apache Tribe and Gila County for Sheriff's Office Employee Services 
	Att1_Agreement 
	Approval to use Mohave Contract No. 17T_Kimley-0510 with Kimley-Horn & Associates for the completion of Design and Engineering Requirements.
	Att1_Contract Agreement 17T-KIMLEY-0510
	Att2_Kimley-Horn and Associates Proposal2.pdf
	Att3_Mohave Contract
	Att4_TOP Design Approval Email
	Fee Reduction Request for the Environmental Health Annual Establishment Permits
	Att1_Health and Emergency Services Department Fee Schedule
	Amendment No. 1 and Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 07012020-21 with Wildfire
	Att1_Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 07012020-21
	Att2_Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 07012020-21
	Att3_Contract No. 07012020-21
	Amendment No. 1 to Funding Agreement No. 214-20 with the Arizona Department of Housing for the Weatherization Assistance Program
	Att1_Amendment No. 1 to Funding Agreement No. 214-20
	Att2_Funding Agreement No. 214-20
	Juvenile Detention Intergovernmental Agreement with Pinal County
	Att1_Juvenile Detention IGA
	Att2_2017 IGA
	Budgeted and Unbudgeted County Inter-fund Transfers for FY2020
	Att1_Memo to S. Coons-Public Works Re_ Inter-Fund Transfers
	Att2_General Journal of Inter-Fund Transfers
	Att3_Crossfund Report as of 6_30_2020
	Att4_ARS 42-1710
	Letter to Yavapai-Apache Nation Tribal Council Chairman Regarding Bob Bear Trail
	Att1_YAN Letter
	Sealed Bid for Purchase of Assessor's Parcel No. 101-07-185A
	Att1_101-07-185A Information
	Att2_101-07-185A Map
	Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. 072117-Janitorial Services for Southern Gila County
	Att1_Amendment No. 3 to Service Agreement No. 072117
	Att2_Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 072117
	Att3_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 072117
	Att4_Contract No. 072117 with Jani-Serv, Inc.
	October 20, 2020 
	Att1_10-20-20 Meeting Minutes
	September 2020
	Att1_Clerks Report September 2020
	Globe Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for September 2020
	Att1_September 2020
	Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for September 2020
	Att1_September 2020
	Recorder's Office Monthly Report for September 2020
	Att1_Recorder's September 2020 Monthly Report
	Monthly Report for September 2020
	Att1_Monthly Report for September 2020 by Globe Regional Justice Court
	September 2020
	Att1_September 2020 reports
	justice treasurer report.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	september 2020 reports JP
	jp 0404 sept 2020 _Misdemeanor_Criminal_CivilTraffic_CaseloadSummaryByCase.pdf
	jp setpt 2020 _STAT_Civil_Caseload_Summary_Report




